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Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables

Seismic data library, net
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$10,216

$10,216

69,740

69,740



2

Property and equipment, net

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
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345,201

18,855

(1,453

362,603

145,655

145,655

4,716

4,093



Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Deferred income taxes
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79

8,888

49,736

49,736

30,412

(11,944

(996

17,472
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Deferred revenue

2,975

55,773

3)

1,477

60,225

Retained earnings

129,543

(21,073

(1,853

106,617

Accumulated other comprehensive
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income (loss)

(381

)
190
(191

)

(1) Non-cash revenue and the percentage of total revenue are $7,330,000 and 5.3%, respectively.

(2) Represents reduction in accumulated amortization due to deferral of revenue.

(3) The impact of the data licensing revisions on deferred revenue includes approximately $36 million related to
the cumulative effect of periods prior to 2000.

While the above revisions reduced reported revenues and net income for the nine months ended September 30,
2001 and the year ended December 31, 2000, they had no effect on the cash received by the Company during those
periods.

At December 31, 2001, the Company had a deferred revenue balance of $97,330,000, of which $47,708,000
resulted from non-cash transactions through which the Company has received ownership of seismic data in lieu of
cash. Of the remaining deferred revenue balance of $49,622,000 at December 31, 2001, approximately $27,593,000 or
56% has been collected. The total deferred revenue at December 31, 2001, consists of: $4.4 million deferred revenue
existing at December 31, 1999; $36 million resulting from the cumulative effect for periods prior to January 1, 2000,
of the adoption of the new accounting policies; $19.8 million resulting from the net effect in 2000 of the adoption of
the new accounting policies; and $37.1 million resulting from the net effect in 2001 of the adoption of the new
accounting policies. The 2000 and 2001 deferred revenue is net of revenue realized from the selection of data or
expiration of contracts during those periods from previously deferred revenue. The deferred revenue will be
recognized when selection of the data is made by the customer or upon expiration of the data licensing contracts,
whichever occurs first. Deferred revenue will be recognized approximately as follows, although some revenue may be
recognized earlier if selection occurs earlier (in thousands):
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2002 $ 25,000
2003 19,000
2004 17,000
2005 and thereafter 21,330

The remaining approximately $15,000,000 will be spread throughout the above periods depending upon the
customers' needs.

Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Data Acquisition

Revenue from the creation of new seismic data under the Company's acquisition contracts is recognized using the
percentage-of-completion method of accounting based upon costs incurred to date as a percentage of total estimated costs. Under
these contracts, the Company creates new seismic data designed in conjunction with its customers and specifically suited to the
geology of the area using the most appropriate technology available. The contracts typically require one or more customers to pay
between 65% and 75% of the creation costs in exchange for the right to use the resulting data. Customers make periodic payments
throughout the creation period, which generally correspond to costs to be incurred. These payments are non-refundable once the
costs of creation are incurred. The creation process generally occurs in the following stages: permitting, surveying, drilling,
recording and processing. At each stage, the customers receive legally enforceable rights and access to, and the benefits of, the
results of all work performed. The customers also receive access to and use of the newly acquired, processed data. The customers
may have exclusive access to the work performed and exclusive use of the newly acquired, processed data for a limited term,
which is generally less than nine months after final delivery of the processed data. The customers' access to and use of the results
of the work performed and of the newly acquired, processed data is governed by a long-term (generally twenty years or more)
license agreement, which is a separate agreement from the acquisition contract. The Company's acquisition contracts require the
customer either to have a license agreement in place or to execute one at the time the acquisition contract is signed. The Company
maintains sole ownership of the newly acquired data, which is added to its library, and is free to license the data to other customers
when the original customers' exclusivity ends.

Revenue from Data Licenses

The Company licenses data from its seismic data library to customers under four basic forms of contracts.

Under the first, the customer licenses and selects data from the data library at the time of contracting.

Under the second, called review and possession contracts, the customer obtains the right to review a certain
quantity of data for a limited period of time. During the review period, the customer may select specific data from that
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available for review to hold long-term under its license agreement. Any data not selected for long-term licensing must
be returned to the Company at the end of the review period.

Under the third, called library card contracts, the customer initially receives only access to data. The customer
may then select specific data, from the collection of data to which it has access, to hold long-term under its license
agreement. The lengths of the selection periods under the library card contracts vary.

Under the fourth, called review only contracts, the customer obtains rights to review a certain quantity of data
for a limited period of time, but does not obtain the right to select specific data to hold long-term.

The usage of all data delivered to the customer, whether for review only or to hold long-term, is governed by a
license agreement, which is a separate agreement from the contracts. The Company's contracts require the customer
either to have a license agreement in place or to execute one at the time the contract is signed. The term of the license
agreement is generally twenty years or more and governs all data delivered to the customer during the term. Payment
terms under the contracts are typically less than eighteen months. All payments due are non-cancelable and all
payments made are non-refundable. The customer has complete access to all available data covered by the contracts
on the date the contract is executed. The contracts permit selection of the data in its present form and the Company is
under no obligation to make any enhancements, modifications or additions to the data. The customers' rights under the
contracts are non-transferable without payment of an additional fee. Copies of the data are available to the customer
immediately upon request.

Before 2000, under the Company's interpretation of accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America in effect at that time, the Company recognized revenue when it had a contract with its customer for
a fixed sales price, a license agreement was in place, collectibility was reasonably assured and the seismic data was
available for use by the customer. Since January 1, 2000, revenue from licensing of seismic data is recognized when
the Company has contracted with the customer for a fixed sales price; a licensing agreement is in place; the customer
has selected specific data under the terms of the contract or the contract has expired without full selection having
occurred; and collectibility of the sales price is reasonably assured. The Company does not recognize revenue for
amounts billed in advance of being earned until these conditions are met. For revenue that is deferred, the Company
defers the direct costs related to the revenue. Revenue from licensing of seismic data is presented net of revenue
shared with other entities.

Revenue from Non- hD Licen

In certain cases, the Company grants its customer a non-exclusive license to specific, selected data or access to data to be
used in its operations (not for resale) in exchange for ownership of seismic data from the customer. Where the customer receives
access to data, the customer may then select specific data to hold under a long-term license; the lengths of the selection periods
vary, but are generally three to five years. The Company records a data library asset for the seismic data acquired at the time the
contract is entered into and defers revenue recognition on the transaction until the customer selects the data. These transactions
are accounted for as non-monetary exchanges and are valued at the fair value of the data received or delivered, whichever is more
reliably determinable. The Company determines a fair value for the data exchanged utilizing its combined executive experience of
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over forty years in the industry and considering factors including comparative data generation costs, current license fees and future
marketability, and any unique features that may cause exceptions to a regional model. In determining the fair value of the data, the
Company considers whether similar cash-based transactions exist in the marketplace to corroborate the value and considers the
amount, timing and likelihood of future cash flows from licensing the data acquired. The Company also engages an independent
third party to review for fairness the Company's valuations of significant exchange transactions.

Revenue from Qil and Gas Operations

The Company uses the sales method of accounting for its oil and gas revenue. Under this method, revenue is
recognized based on actual volumes of oil and gas sold to purchasers. The volumes of oil and gas sold may differ from
the volumes to which the Company is entitled based on its interests in the properties, which historically, has not been
significant.

Amortization of Seismic Data Library

In accordance with its business model, the Company undertakes seismic data creation programs and purchases
existing seismic data programs in instances where it is expected that the amount of total licensing fees from the
program will equal at least twice the program's cost.

The Company uses the income forecast method to amortize the costs of seismic data programs it creates. Under
the income forecast method, seismic data costs are amortized based on the proportion of revenue for a period to total
revenue, as estimated by management.

The costs of purchased seismic data programs are generally amortized on a straight-line basis over ten years,
however, the costs of a significant purchase (greater than 5% of the net book value of the seismic data library) are
amortized using the greater of the income forecast method or ten-year straight-line method.

On a periodic basis, the Company evaluates the performance of all of its seismic data programs to ensure that
the economic useful life does not exceed ten years. The Company evaluates its revenue trends, as well as industry
revenue trends, in order to estimate future revenue from seismic data sales. When economic conditions indicate, the
Company may reduce its estimates of future revenue, causing the amortization rate to rise and operating results to
decline. The Company also reviews the carrying value of seismic data to assess whether there has been a permanent
impairment of value. Any indicated losses are recorded as additional amortization when it is determined that estimated
future revenue will not be sufficient to cover the carrying value of the asset.

The amount of seismic data amortization recorded each year fluctuates based on the amount of seismic revenue
recognized and the mix of data to which the revenue relates. The data is amortized based on: (i) the income forecast
method at varying percentages based on each data program's current and expected future revenue which is generally
used for created data or (ii) the ten-year straight-line method which is generally used for purchased data.

Results of Operations
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The following table sets forth selected financial information (in thousands) for the periods indicated, and should be read in

conjunction with the discussion below.

Seismic:
Revenue
Amortization
Cost of sales
Oil and Gas:
Revenue
Depletion

Impairment of oil and gas properties
Cost of sales

Other depreciation

Selling, general and administrative

Expenses related to delayed DDD Energy, Inc. offering
Restructuring charge

Net interest expense

Dividend income

Equity in loss of affiliate

Impairment due to dividend distribution of affiliate stock

(Loss) income before provision for income taxes
Provision (benefit) for income taxes

(Loss) income before cumulative effect of
accounting change
Cumulative effect on prior years of change in accounting

principle for revenue recognition, net of

tax

Net (loss) income

2001 2000
(Restated)
115,238 $ 113,887
(48,216) (51,347)
(1,196) (738)
21,091 24,435
(10,640) (10,376)
(40,433) -
(4,269) (4,832)
(1,857) (1,174)
(38,093) (33,131)
- (958)
- (4,394)
(13,102) (12,106)
- 22
(21,477) 19,288
(6,484) 7,578
(14,993) 11,710
- (14,219)
(14,993) % (2,509)
| ]

$

$

1999

109,671
(49,375)
(296)

19,036

(9,093)
(4,720)
(1,156)

(28,587)

(11,077)

O1)
(7,794)
16,518

7,138

9,380

9,380

Overview

Income before special items, impairment of oil and gas properties and cumulative effect of accounting change
was $11,288,000, $16,023,000 and $14,446,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Special items for the year ended December 31, 2000, include a pre-tax restructuring charge of $4,394,000 related to
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reduction of management incentive bonus compensation and a pre-tax charge of $958,000 related to expenses incurred
in connection with the delayed DDD Energy, Inc. initial public offering. Special items for the year ended December
31, 1999, include a pre-tax loss of $7,794,000 related to an impairment due to the dividend distribution of affiliate
stock.

Seismic

Oil and gas companies consider seismic data an essential tool for finding hydrocarbons. Qil and gas companies use seismic
data in oil and gas exploration and development efforts to increase the probability of drilling success. By properly utilizing seismic
data, oil and gas companies can significantly increase drilling success rates and reduce the occurrence of dry holes. By
participating in multi-client surveys, oil and gas companies can obtain access to expensive surveys that they could not otherwise
afford. Further, seismic data can increase recoveries of reserves from existing, mature oil fields by optimizing the drilling location of
development wells and by revealing additional, or "step-out," locations that would not otherwise be apparent.

The Company generates seismic revenue by licensing data from its existing data library and from new data acquisitions
conducted for our customers. Revenue from the seismic division was $115,238,000, $113,887,000 and $109,671,000 during 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. The increase in revenue between years was due to an increase in revenue from licensing of existing
data from the Company's data library, which was partially offset by a decrease in revenue from new seismic data creation.
Additionally, library sales include revenue resulting from the merger and acquisition of some of the Company's oil and gas company
customers. In these instances, the data was relicensed due to the nontransferability of the original license.

Data bank amortization amounted to $48,216,000, $51,347,000 and $49,375,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. The amount of seismic data amortization fluctuates based on the level of seismic marketing revenue.
As a percentage of revenue from licensing seismic data, data bank amortization was 43%, 46% and 45% for 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. The change in the percentage between 2000 and 2001 was primarily due to the mix of sales of created and
purchased data which is generally amortized on an income forecast and straight line method, respectively.

Oil and Gas

Net volume and price information for the Company's oil and gas production for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999 is summarized in the following table:

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Natural gas volumes (mmcf) 3,157 4,390 5,693
Average natural gas price ($/mcf) $ 4.74 $ 3.65 $ 2.28
Crude oil/condensate volumes (mbbl) 278 303 346
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Average crude oil/condensate price $ 21.73 $  27.09 $ 1635
($/bbl)

Oil and gas revenue was $21,091,000, $24,435,000 and $19,036,000 during 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
The decrease in oil and gas revenue from 2000 to 2001 resulted from lower production volumes due to property sales
and normal production declines, and lower oil prices. These decreases offset the increase in pricing of natural gas from
2000 to 2001. The increase in oil and gas revenue from 1999 to 2000 was due to higher market prices in 2000 offset
by lower production volumes. The decline in oil and gas production was primarily due to the effect of the sale of a
group of wells in August 2000 and July 1999, some of which were producing, as well as normal production declines
on several of the Company's older wells. Production from new wells drilled in 2000 partially offset these declines.

Depletion of oil and gas properties was $10,640,000, $10,376,000 and $9,093,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, which amounted to $2.21, $1.67 and $1.17, respectively, per mcfe
of gas produced during such periods. The rate per mcfe varies with the estimate of proved oil and gas reserves of the
Company at each quarter end, as well as evaluated property costs. The increases in the rate between years was
primarily due to lower proved reserve volumes each year end compared to the previous year end, primarily resulting
from the sale of proved reserves and revisions to estimated reserve volumes.

For the quarter ended December 31, 2001, the Company recorded a non-cash impairment of oil and gas
properties totaling $10,395,000 based on its December 31, 2001 estimated proved reserves valued at March 27, 2002
market prices. The non-cash impairments of oil and gas properties totaled $40,433,000 for the year ended December
31, 2001. The impairment was primarily due to lower commodity prices.

Oil and gas production costs amounted to $.88, $.78 and $.61, per mcfe of gas produced during 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. The increase in the rate between 2000 and 2001 was primarily due to higher ad valorem taxes and increases in
certain production costs. The increase in the rate between 1999 and 2000 was primarily due to higher workover costs incurred
during 2000 and higher production taxes in 2000 due to higher oil and gas prices.

Corporate and Other

The Company's selling, general and administrative expenses were $38,093,000 in 2001, $33,131,000 in 2000
and $28,587,000 in 1999. The increase between 2000 to 2001 primarily resulted from an increase in overhead costs
due to the growth of the Company, including overhead costs associated with its wholly owned subsidiary, Seitel
Solutions, and international business development. These increases were partially offset by a decrease in
compensation payable on pre-tax profits resulting from the restatement of the Company's financial statements and
impairment of oil and gas properties recorded by the Company during 2001. The increase from 1999 to 2000 was
primarily due to an increase in fixed costs due to the growth of the Company, as well as an increase in variable
expenses related to increased revenue. These increases were partially offset by a decrease in management's incentive
compensation resulting from the restructuring that occurred in June 2000. As a percentage of total revenue, selling,
general and administrative expenses were 28% in 2001, 24% in 2000 and 22% in 1999.

During the year ended December 31, 2000, the Company charged to expense costs totaling $958,000 that had
been incurred in connection with the proposed initial public offering of its wholly owned subsidiary, DDD Energy.
The offering was delayed due to market conditions and management changes.
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On June 23, 2000, the Company announced that its management incentive bonus compensation contracts had been restructured
to reduce bonuses on pre-tax profits to 8.5% from 17.5%. In connection with the restructuring, the Company issued 375,000
restricted shares of its Common Stock to three members of management and made cash payments totaling $1,771,000. As a
result, the Company recorded a restructuring charge in 2000 totaling $4,394,000 ($3,743,000, net of tax) to reflect the cost of the
shares issued and the cash payments made. In addition, the Company will, subject to continued employment, make (i) four annual
payments of $187,500, net of taxes, to Herbert Pearlman, former Chairman of the Board of Directors, beginning January 1, 2001;
(ii) four annual payments of $125,000, net of taxes, to Paul Frame, current Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive
Officer, beginning January 1, 2001; and (iii) payments totaling $1.4 million, net of taxes, to David Lawi payable over four years
beginning January 1, 2001. The agreements provide that the Company will pay withholding taxes of 35% relating to these
payments. The Company will also make annual payments of $850,000 to Horace Calvert beginning July 1, 2000 through May 31,
2004, subject to continued employment. These payments will be charged to expense over the period earned. Selling, general and
administrative expenses for 2001 and 2000 include $1,850,000 and $1,425,000, respectively, related to these payments.

The Company's interest expense was $13,898,000 in 2001, $13,068,000 in 2000 and $11,791,000 in 1999. The
increase from 2000 to 2001 primarily relates to a decrease in the amount of interest capitalized. The increase from
1999 to 2000 primarily relates to $138 million in Series D, E and F Senior Notes being outstanding for the entire year
in 2000, whereas in 1999, these notes were outstanding for 10 1/2 months.

On April 22, 1999, the Board of Directors of Seitel, Inc. declared a dividend to its common stockholders
consisting of 1,520,000 shares of the common stock of Eagle Geophysical, Inc. ("Eagle") owned by the Company. The
fair market value of the common stock of Eagle held by the Company on the date the dividend was declared was
lower than the carrying value of the stock on the Company's balance sheet; therefore, a non-cash, non-recurring,
pre-tax impairment, net of bonus effect, of $7,794,000 was recorded for the year ended December 31, 1999.

The Company's effective income tax rate was 30.2%, 39.3% and 43.2% for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. The decrease in the effective tax rate from 2000 to 2001 was primarily due to foreign tax rate reductions enacted in
2001. The decrease in the effective income tax rate from 1999 to 2000 was primarily due to lower taxes on foreign earnings in
2000.

Liquidity an ital R r

The Company's cash flow from operations was $48,487,000, $78,424,000 and $72,027,000 for the years ended December
31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The decrease from 2000 to 2001 was primarily due to the following: (i) an increase in cash
paid to suppliers and employees of approximately $10 million due to the overall growth of the Company, including Seitel Solutions,
and international business development, (ii) an increase in non-cash revenue of approximately $11 million, (iii) an increase in
Federal income taxes paid of approximately $6 million and (iv) a decrease in cash collected from customers of approximately $3
million. The increase from 1999 to 2000 was primarily attributable to an increase in cash received from customers resulting from
the increase in revenue partially offset by an increase in interest expense and taxes paid.
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On June 29, 2001, the Company replaced its existing $75 million line of credit with a new $75 million unsecured revolving
line of credit facility that matures on June 29, 2004. The facility bears interest at a rate determined by the ratio of the Company's
debt to EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, deletion and amortization). Pursuant to the interest rate pricing
structure, the interest rate would be set at LIBOR plus 1.75% or the bank's prevailing prime rate plus 0.75%. As of March 28, 2002,
no amounts were outstanding and the Company had no availability on this revolving line of credit.

The Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Olympic Seismic Ltd. ("Olympic"), has a revolving credit facility
which allows it to borrow up to $5 million (Canadian dollars) by way of prime based loans, bankers' acceptances, or
letters of credit. Prime based loans and bankers' acceptances bear interest at the rate of the bank's prime rate plus
0.35% per annum and 0.50% per annum, respectively. Letter of credit fees are based on scheduled rates in effect at the
time of issuance. The facility is secured by Olympic's assets, but is not guaranteed by Seitel, Inc. or any of its other
United States subsidiaries. Available borrowings under the facility are determined as $2 million (Canadian dollars)
plus 75% of trade receivables less than 90 days old, the total not to exceed $5 million (Canadian dollars). The facility
is subject to repayment upon demand and is available from time to time at the Bank's sole discretion. As of March 28,
2002, no amounts were outstanding on this revolving line of credit. Olympic is not a party to any of the debt issued by
Seitel, Inc.

On October 15, 2001, the Company completed the first funding, totaling $82 million, of a private placement of
three series of unsecured Senior Notes totaling $107 million. The second funding, for an additional $25 million, was
completed on December 27, 2001. The Series G Notes total $20 million, bear interest at a fixed rate of 7.04% and
mature on October 15, 2006. The Series H Notes total $50 million, bear interest at a fixed rate of 7.19% and mature on
October 15, 2008. The Series I Notes total $37 million, bear interest at a fixed rate of 7.34% and mature on October
15, 2011. Interest on the Series G, H and I Notes is payable semi-annually on April 15 and October 15. As of March
28, 2002, the balance outstanding on the Series G, H and I Notes was $107 million.

On February 12, 1999, the Company completed a private placement of three series of unsecured Senior Notes totaling $138
million. The Series D Notes total $20 million, bear interest at a fixed rate of 7.03% and mature on February 15, 2004, with no
principal payments due until maturity. The Series E Notes total $75 million, bear interest at a fixed rate of 7.28% and mature on
February 15, 2009, with annual principal payments of $12.5 million beginning February 15, 2004. The Series F Notes total $43
million, bear interest at a fixed rate of 7.43% and mature on February 15, 2009, with no principal payments due until maturity.

Interest on the Series D, E and F Notes is payable semi-annually on February 15 and August 15. As of March 28, 2002, the
balance outstanding on the Series D, E and F Notes was $138 million.

On December 28, 1995, the Company completed a private placement of three series of unsecured Senior Notes
totaling $75 million. The Company contemporaneously issued its Series A Notes and Series B Notes, which total
$52.5 million and bear interest at a fixed rate of 7.17%. On April 9, 1996, the Company issued its Series C Notes,
which total $22.5 million and bear interest at a fixed rate of 7.48%. The Series A Notes matured on December 30,
2001. The Series B and Series C Notes mature on December 30, 2002, and require combined annual principal
payments of $10 million which began on December 30, 1998. Interest on the Series B and C Notes is payable
semi-annually on June 30 and December 30. As of March 28, 2002, the balance outstanding on the Series B and C
Notes was $10,000,000.

The financial covenants in the Senior Notes and the Revolving Line of Credit Agreements include, among other
restrictions, maintenance of minimum net worth and limitations on total debt, interest coverage, liens, debt issuance
and disposition of assets. As a result of the restatement of its financial statements, the Company was not in
compliance with certain financial covenants in the Senior Note Agreements dated December 28, 1995 and February
12, 1999 and the Revolving Line of Credit Agreement at September 30, 2001. In addition, as a result of the
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restatement of its financial statements and the impairment of oil and gas properties recorded in the fourth quarter of
2001, the Company was not in compliance with certain financial covenants in these agreements at December 31,
2001.

The Company has received an amendment from the Senior Note holders with respect to the relevant financial
covenants in their agreements. The amendment waives noncompliance with the covenants in the third and fourth
quarters of 2001 and increases the ratio of debt to total capitalization through March 31, 2003, after which date the
original financial covenants will again be imposed.

The Company has no borrowings under the Revolving Line of Credit as of December 31, 2001. With the
existing covenant violation, the Company may not borrow under the Revolving Line of Credit. The Company has
begun discussions with the lenders on the Revolving Line of Credit to amend the covenant calculations to bring the
Company back into compliance and to permit borrowings under the line of credit facility. Additionally, once the
Company is in compliance, it has the ability to increase the amount of the facility to $150 million with the consent of
its lenders.

On August 28, 2001, the Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Seitel Data, Ltd., obtained a term loan totaling
$10 million for the purchase of certain seismic data which secures the debt. The term of the loan is three years, with
maturity on October 1, 2004. The loan bears interest at the rate of LIBOR plus 2.9%. Monthly principal payments
total $208,000. The balance outstanding on this loan on March 28, 2002 was $8,750,000.

During 2001, the Company entered into capital leases for the purchase of computer and data technology center
furniture and equipment. The lease agreements are for terms of approximately two years. Monthly principal and
interest payments total $102,000. The balance outstanding under these capital leases was $2,111,000 on March 28,
2002.

Subsequent to year end, on January 14, 2002, the Company's wholly owned subsidiary, SEIC Business Trust
(the "Trust"), entered into a demand reducing credit facility to borrow $4 million (Canadian dollars) by way of prime
based loans. Payments of $166,670 (Canadian dollars) are due on the last day of each month. The funds were drawn
down on January 30, 2002 to finance the purchase of seismic data. The loans bear interest at the bank's prime rate plus
0.50%. The facility is secured by the Trust's assets and guaranteed by Olympic Seismic Ltd. and SEIC Holdings Ltd.
The balance outstanding on this loan on March 28, 2002 was $2,406,000.

During 2002, Olympic Seismic Ltd. ("Olympic") expects to enter into a sale leaseback agreement on a building
and land located in Calgary, Alberta, Canada. The sale is expected to close by the end of April 2002. Proceeds of the
sale are expected to be $3.6 million (Canadian dollars). The term of the lease will be a 20-year capital lease with lease
payments of: $336,000 (Canadian dollars) in years 1-5; $370,860 (Canadian dollars) in years 6-10; $409,500
(Canadian dollars) in years 11-15; and $452,340 (Canadian dollars) in years 16-20.

From January 1, 2001, through March 28, 2002, the Company received $6,155,000 from the exercise of
common stock purchase warrants and options. In connection with these exercises, the Company will also realize
approximately $515,000 in tax savings.

The Company may offer from time to time in one or more series (i) unsecured debt securities, which may be
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senior or subordinated, (ii) preferred stock and (iii) common stock, or any combination of the foregoing, up to an
aggregate of $41,041,600 pursuant to an effective "shelf" registration statement filed with the SEC. In addition, under
another effective "shelf" registration statement filed with the SEC, the Company may offer up to an aggregate of
$200,000,000 of the following securities, in any combination, from time to time in one or more series: (i) unsecured
debt securities, which may be senior or unsubordinated; (ii) preferred stock; (iii) common stock, and (iv) trust
preferred securities.

During 2001, the Company sold various producing oil and gas wells and associated leaseholds for
approximately $6.2 million, net of revenue and costs.

In November 1999, the Company filed a registration statement with the SEC to accomplish the spin-off of DDD
Energy through an initial public offering. The offering was delayed due to market conditions and management
changes.

During 2001, the Company repurchased 100,000 shares of its common stock in the open market at a cost of
$1,405,000, pursuant to a stock repurchase program authorized by the Board of Directors in 1997. The Board has
authorized expenditures of up to $25 million towards the repurchase of its common stock. As of March 28, 2002, the
Company has repurchased a total of 1,110,100 shares of its common stock at a cost of $12,529,000 since 1997 under
this plan.

During 2001, capital expenditures for seismic data, oil and gas property and other property and equipment
amounted to $140,192,000, and $17,600,000 and $10,367,000, respectively. Of the $140,192,000 of seismic data
additions in 2001, $79,803,000 were cash additions and $60,389,000 were for non-cash additions. These capital
expenditures, as well as taxes, interest expenses, cost of sales and general and administrative expenses, were funded
by operations, proceeds from the sale of oil and gas properties, proceeds from the exercise of common stock purchase
warrants and options, proceeds from the Senior Note offering and amounts available under the Company's line of
credit.

Currently, the Company anticipates capital expenditures for 2002 to total approximately $94 million, of which
approximately $79 million will be for seismic data bank additions, approximately $4 million will be for computer
equipment and data technology center related purchases and approximately $11 million will be for oil and gas
exploration and development efforts. Of the anticipated seismic data additions of $79 million in 2002, the Company
estimates that $54 million will be cash additions and $25 million will be non-cash additions. The Company believes
its current cash balances, revenue from operating sources, and proceeds from the exercise of common stock purchase
warrants and options should be sufficient to fund the currently anticipated 2002 capital expenditures, requirements for
operating and general and administrative expenses and debt repayments. If these sources are not sufficient to cover the
Company's anticipated expenditures or if the Company were to increase its planned capital expenditures for 2002, the
Company could attempt to obtain additional debt or equity financing during 2002; however, there can be no assurance
that the Company would be able to accomplish any such debt or equity financing on satisfactory terms. If such debt or
equity financing is not available on satisfactory terms, the Company could reduce its current capital budget or any
proposed increases to its capital budget and operating and administrative expenses, and fund expenditures with cash
flow generated from operating sources.

As noted above, the Company is currently unable to borrow under its Revolving Line of Credit because it is not
in compliance with a debt covenant. The Company is currently in discussion with its lenders to amend the Revolving
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Line of Credit to bring it into compliance and to permit borrowing under the line of credit facility. Once an
amendment is achieved and credit is available under the line, the Company could use borrowings under the Revolving
Line of Credit to fund the items discussed above.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statements of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 141, "Business Combinations," effective for business combinations effected after June 30, 2001 and No. 142,
"Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. Under the new
rules, goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have indefinite lives will no longer be amortized but will be subject to
annual impairment tests in accordance with the Statements. Other intangible assets will continue to be amortized over
their useful lives. The Company will apply the new rules on accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets
beginning in the first quarter of 2002.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations." This statement addresses financial
accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated
asset retirement costs. This statement applies to all entities. It applies to legal obligations associated with the
retirement of long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and (or) the normal
operation of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. This Statement is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002.

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets," effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2001. This statement supercedes SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of," and provides a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be
disposed of.

The Company does not believe the adoption of these standards will have a material impact on the Company's financial
position or results of operations.

Related Party Transactions

The Company owed Helm Capital Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries ("Helm"), a company that has an executive
officer who is a former director of the Company, $49,000 and $16,000 as of December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively, for sales of seismic data they jointly own and for general and administrative expenses paid by Helm on
behalf of the Company. The Company incurred charges of $175,000, $117,000 and $115,000, for these general and
administrative expenses during 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Management believes that these expenses, which
were specifically related to the Company's business, represented costs which would have been incurred in similar
amounts by the Company if such services that were performed by Helm were performed by an unaffiliated entity.

During 2001, the chief executive officer received advances against bonus and commission payments that were
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contingent upon achieving $10 million in pre-tax profits during 2001. The chief financial officer received advances
against customary and anticipated bonus payments. The pre-tax profits threshold was not met in 2001. The Company
determined that advances previously paid but not earned or awarded would be repaid pursuant to promissory notes.
The chief executive officer and the chief financial officer will deliver promissory notes to the Company in a principal
amount equal to $2,572,730 and $621,293, respectively. These amounts are included in notes and other receivables.
The promissory notes will be repaid over five years; however, the balance owed under the promissory notes will be
reduced by 20% in any year in which the pre-tax profits threshold of $10 million is met.

The Company guarantees borrowings up to $750,000 made by its chief executive officer under a line of credit.
The Company is only obligated to make payment in the event of default by its chief executive officer. The Company
has a contractual right of offset against any salary, bonus, commission or other amounts due from the Company to its
chief executive officer for any amounts paid by the Company pursuant to this guaranty. At December 31, 2001,
$590,000 was outstanding on this line of credit. The Company did not make any payments under this guaranty during
2001 or 2000.

In October 2001, the Company guaranteed an institutional loan to its chief operating officer and general
counsel. The original principal of $600,000 will be paid annually, based on amortization of 120 months, but is payable
in full in October 2006. The Company also agreed to make payments of principal and interest on the loan during the
officer's employment by the Company. As long as the officer remains in the employ of the Company, his obligation to
repay shall be forgiven ratably over 120 months; however, under certain conditions of termination, he will be required
to reimburse the Company a pro rata portion of amounts paid by the Company on the indebtedness. Such proration is
based on length of employment. The Company has a contractual right of offset against any compensation due from the
Company to the officer for any amounts paid by the Company on the indebtedness.

Risk Factors

Any investment in our securities involves risk. Investors should carefully consider, in addition to the other
information contained in this report, the risks described below before making any investment decision.

Our business could be adversely affected by low exploration. development and production spending by oil and gas
companies and by low oil and gas prices.

Any investment in our securities involves risk. Investors should carefully consider, in addition to the other
information contained in this report, the risks described below before making any investment decision.

Our business could be adversely affected by low exploration, development and production spending by oil and gas
companies and by low oil and gas prices.
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Our seismic business depends upon exploration, development and production spending by oil and gas companies. Low oil
and gas prices could result in decreased exploration, development and production spending by oil and gas companies, which could
affect our seismic data business. Any future decline could result in decreased revenue from our oil and gas exploration and
production business.

We invest significant amounts of money in acquiring and processing seismic data for our data library with only partial underwriting
of the costs by customers.

We invest significant amounts of money in acquiring and processing new seismic data to add to our data library, which is
generally funded by current and future data licensing fees. The amounts of these future data licensing fees are uncertain and
depend on a variety of factors, including the market prices of oil and gas, customer demand for seismic data in our library,
availability of similar data from competitors and governmental regulations affecting oil and gas exploration. Many of these factors
are beyond our control. In addition, the timing of these sales can vary greatly from period to period. Technological or regulatory
changes or other developments could adversely affect the value of the data.

Because our business is concentrated in the U.S. Gulf Coast and Canada, it could be adversely affected by developments in the oil
and gas business that affect these areas.

Most of the seismic data in our seismic data library covers areas along the U.S. Gulf Coast, offshore in the U.S. Gulf of
Mexico or in Canada. Also, most of our existing interests in oil and gas properties are located along the coast of the U.S. Gulf of
Mexico. Because of this geographic concentration, our results of operations could be adversely affected by events relating primarily
to one of these regions even if conditions in the oil and gas industry worldwide were favorable. Some examples of possible events
that would adversely affect the U.S. Gulf Coast region would be changes in governmental regulations adversely affecting offshore
drilling in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico, shortages of drilling or other necessary equipment in this region, or increases in gas
transportation costs from this region to the Northeastern U.S., where much of the gas produced in this region is consumed.

The amounts we amortize from our data library each period may fluctuate. and these fluctuations can affect our reported
results of operations.

We amortize the cost of our seismic data library based in part on our estimates of future sales of data. These estimates may
vary from period to period depending upon market developments and our expectations. Substantial changes in amortization rates
can have a significant effect on our reported results of operations.

Drilling hazards and dry holes could affect our oil and gas activities.

We may not discover commercial quantities of oil and gas when we participate in drilling wells. Our oil and gas operations
could be adversely affected by the occurrence of drilling hazards. These include:
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cratering;
explosions;

uncontrollable flows of oil, gas or well
fluids;

fires;
pollution; and

other environmental risks.

Some of these hazards can cause personal injury and loss of life, severe damage to and destruction of property
and equipment, environmental damage and suspension of operations. We usually do not act as operator in our oil and
gas drilling business and depend on our partners to minimize these operating risks.

We have recorded write-downs because of low oil and gas prices and may be required to do so again in the
future. Future write-downs would result in a charge to our earnings and possible losses.

Under SEC oil and gas accounting rules, we may have to write-down our assets if oil and gas prices decline
significantly or if we have significant downward adjustments to our oil and gas reserves. We recorded a $40,433,000
pre-tax, $26,281,000 after tax, non-cash write-down of the carrying value of our proved oil and gas properties for the
year ended December 31, 2001 due to low gas prices. The impairment of the $10,395,000 recorded in the fourth
quarter of 2001 was based on our December 31, 2001 estimated proved reserves valued at March 27, 2002 market
prices. If oil and gas prices fall further, or if we have significant downward reserve adjustments in the future, it is
possible that additional write-downs will occur again. These write-downs would result in a charge to our earnings and
possible losses, but would not impact cash flows from operating activities.

Our debt agreements may limit our flexibility in responding to changing market conditions or in pursuing business opportunities.

Our debt agreements contain restrictions and requirements relating to, among other things:

*

additional borrowings;
maintaining financial ratios;

granting liens on our assets;
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selling assets;
paying dividends; and

merging.

These restrictions and requirements may limit our flexibility in responding to market conditions or in pursuing
business opportunities that we believe would have a positive effect on our business.

Extensive governmental regulation of our business affects our daily operations.

Our seismic data customers are subject to extensive governmental regulation. In addition, our oil and gas
exploration and production operations are subject to regulations. These regulations, among other things:

govern environmental quality and pollution control;
and

limit rates of production.

New laws or regulations or changes to existing laws or regulations affecting the oil and gas industry could
reduce customer demand for our seismic data or increase the operating costs of our oil and gas business.

Loss of key personnel could adversely affect our business.

We depend on a relatively small group of management and technical personnel. The loss of one or more of these individuals
could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Changes in accounting principles may affect our reported operating results and stock price.

As a public company with securities registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we prepare our
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. As discussed in Recent
Developments, we have modified our revenue recognition policies to adopt a more conservative revenue recognition
model, and in accordance with SAB 101, we have restated our earnings for 2000 and the nine months ended
September 30, 2001. This change may make it more difficult for investors to compare our historical operating results
against our future operating results and may adversely affect our stock price.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCL RES ABOUT MARKET RISK
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The Company is exposed to market risk, including adverse changes in commodity prices, interest rates and
foreign currency exchange rates as discussed below.

Commodity Price Risk

The Company produces and sells natural gas, crude oil, condensate and natural gas liquids. The Company
currently sells most of its oil and gas production under price sensitive or market contracts. As a result, the Company's
financial results can be significantly affected as oil and gas prices fluctuate. The Company has a price risk
management program that utilizes derivative financial instruments, principally natural gas swaps, to reduce the price
risks associated with fluctuations in natural gas prices. However, these types of contracts also limit the benefits the
Company would realize if prices increase. Realized gains or losses from the Company's price risk management
activities are recognized in oil and gas production revenue when the associated production occurs. These contracts
usually are placed with major derivative dealers that the Company believes are minimal credit risks.

During 2000 and 1999, the Company recognized net hedging losses of $1,692,000 and $308,000, respectively.
As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company did not have any open commodity price hedges.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company may enter into various financial instruments, such as interest rate swaps, to manage the impact of
changes in interest rates. Currently, the Company has no open interest rate swap or interest rate lock agreements.
Therefore, the Company's exposure to changes in interest rates primarily results from its short-term and long-term
debt with both fixed and floating interest rates. The following table presents principal or notional

amounts (stated in thousands) and related average interest rates by year of maturity for the Company's debt obligations and their
indicated fair market value at December 31, 2001:

THERE- FAIR
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 AFTER TOTAL  VALUE

Debt:

Variable Rate
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3,819

2,500

4,375

10,694

10,694

4.79%

5.02%

5.02%
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Fixed Rate

Average Interest Rate
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4.94%

10,000

32,500

12,500

32,500

$

167,500

$

255,000

$

284,554
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7.31%

7.13%

7.28%

7.13%

7.30%

7.26%

The following table presents principal or notional amounts (stated in thousands) and related average interest

rates by year of maturity for the Company's debt obligations and their indicated fair market value at December 31,
2000:

THERE- FAIR
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 AFTER TOTAL VALUE

Debt:
Variable Rate $40,000 $ - % - $ -3 - 3 - $ 40,000 $ 40,000
Average Interest 7.39% - - - - - 7.39% -
Rate
Fixed Rate $18,333 $10,000 $ - $32,500 $12,500 $ 93,000 $166,333 $ 173,828
Average Interest 7.25% 7.31% - 713%  7.28% 7.35% 7.29% -
Rate

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk
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The Company conducts business in the Canadian dollar and pounds sterling and is therefore subject to foreign
currency exchange rate risk on cash flows related to sales, expenses, financing and investing transactions. As of
December 31, 2001, the Company did not have any open forward exchange contracts. Exposure from market rate
fluctuations related to activities in the Cayman Islands, where the Company's functional currency is pounds sterling, is
not material at this time.

ITEM 8. EINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements and financial statement schedules required by this Item are set forth at the pages
indicated in ITEM 14(a) (1) and (2) below.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCIL.OSURE

NONE

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required to be set forth in this Item is incorporated by reference to a similarly titled heading in
the Company's definitive proxy statement relating to the 2002 annual meeting of its stockholders to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Form
10-K (hereinafter the "Proxy Statement").

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required to be set forth in this Item is incorporated by reference to a similarly titled heading in
the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required to be set forth in this Item is incorporated by reference to a similarly titled heading in
the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN REL ATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
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The information required to be set forth in this Item is incorporated by reference to a similarly titled heading in
the Proxy Statement.

PART IV

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM §-K

(a) Documents filed as part of this Report Page
(D) Financial Statements:

2

3)

F-1
R rts of In ndent Public A ntan

F-3
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2001
and 2000

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the

years ended December 31, 2001, F-5
2000, and 1999

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity for

the years ended December 31, F-6
2001, 2000 and 1999

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years

ended December 31, 2001, 2000 F-7
and 1999
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-8

All schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or
the

required information is shown in the financial statements or
the

notes to the financial statements.

Exhibits:

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of the Company filed May 7, 1982 and
Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation filed April 25, 1984 (1)

3.2 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation filed August 4, 1987 (3)

3.3 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation filed January 18, 1989 (4)
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3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4
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Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation filed July 13, 1989 (5)

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation filed August 3, 1993 (11)

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation filed November 21, 1997
(22)

Amended and Restated By-Laws of Seitel, Inc. effective July 26,
2000 (30)

Specimen of Common Stock Certificate (1)

Form of Warrant Certificate granted to certain employees and one Director of
the Company in December 1990 and expiring in December 2001 (8)

Form of Promissory Note for Employee Stock Purchase dated July 21, 1992
(10)

Form of Subscription Agreement for Employee Stock Purchase dated July 21,
1992 (10)

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

Form of Pledge for Employee Stock Purchase dated July 21, 1992 (10)

Form of Warrant Certificate granted under the 1994 Warrant Plans (14)

Form of Warrant Certificate granted under the 1995 Warrant Reload Plan
(16)

Form of Executive Warrant Certificate granted to certain employees of the
Company in November 1997 and expiring in November 2002 (22)

Form of Bonus Warrant Certificate granted to an employee of the
Company in November 1997 and expiring in November 2002 (22)

Form of Departure Warrant granted to certain employees of the Company
in August 1997 (24)

Form of Employment Warrant granted to an employee of the Company in
April 1998 and expiring in April 2008 (24)
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4.12

4.13

4.14

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13
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Form of Employment Warrant granted to an employee of the Company in
April 1998 and expiring in April 2008 (24)

Amended and Restated 1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (27)

Form of Employment Warrant granted to an employee of the Company in
November 1999 and expiring in November 2009 (29)

1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan of the Company (11)

Amendment No. 1 to the Seitel, Inc. 1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan (15)

Statement of Amendments effective November 29, 1995, to the Seitel, Inc.
1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan (18)

Statement of Amendments effective April 22, 1996, to the Seitel, Inc. 1993
Incentive Stock Option Plan (18)

Amendment to the Seitel, Inc. 1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan effective
December 31, 1996 (20)

Amendment to Limit Options Granted to a Single Participant under the
Seitel, Inc. 1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan (22)

Amendment to Increase Number of Shares Available for Granting Options
under the Seitel, Inc. 1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan (22)

Non-Employee Directors' Stock Option Plan of the Company (13)

Amendment to the Seitel, Inc. Non-Employee Directors' Stock Option Plan
effective December 31, 1996 (20)

Seitel, Inc. Non-Employee Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan (18)
Non-Employee Directors' Retirement Plan (27)

Seitel, Inc. Amended and Restated 1995 Warrant Reload Plan (19)
Amendment to the Seitel, Inc. Amended and Restated 1995 Warrant

Reload Plan effective December 31, 1996 (20)
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10.14 2000 Stock Option Plan of the Company (31)

10.15 Seitel, Inc. 2001 Inducement Stock Option Plan adopted January 1, 2001
(35)

10.16 Seitel, Inc. 2001 Non-Officer Stock Option Plan adopted June 5, 2001 (35)

10.17 Memorandum of Understanding between the Company and Triangle
Geophysical Company dated as of June 7, 1984 (1)

10.18 Lease Agreement by and between the Company and Commonwealth
Computer Advisors, Inc. (2)

10.19 The Company's 401(k) Plan adopted January 1, 1998 (22)

10.20 Executive Services Agreement dated April 3, 1990 between the Company
and Helm Resources, Inc. (7)

10.21 Employment Agreement effective as of January 1, 1991 between the
Company and Paul A. Frame, Jr. (9)

10.22 Amendment to Employment Agreement dated effective as of January 1,
1998 between the Company and Paul A. Frame, Jr. (22)

10.23 Paul A. Frame's Employment Contract Amendment No. 2 dated as of June
26, 2000 (30)

10.24 Employment Agreement effective as of January 1, 1991 between the
Company and Horace A. Calvert (9)

10.25 Amendment to Employment Agreement dated effective as of January 1,
1998 between the Company and Horace A. Calvert (22)

10.26 Horace A. Calvert's Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated
as of April 1, 2000 (30)

10.27 Employment Agreement effective as of January 1, 1991 between the
Company and Herbert M. Pearlman (9)

10.28 Amendment to Employment Agreement dated effective as of January 1,

1998 between the Company and Herbert M. Pearlman (22)
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10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36
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Herbert M. Pearlman’'s Employment Contract Amendment No. 2 dated as
of June 26, 2000 (30)

Employment Agreement effective as of January 1, 1991 between the
Company and David S. Lawi (9)

Amendment to Employment Agreement dated effective as of January 1,
1998 between the Company and David S. Lawi (22)

David S. Lawi's Employment Contract Amendment No. 2 dated as of June
26, 2000 (30)

Letter to David S. Lawi from Seitel, Inc. dated June 26, 2000 regarding his
October 2, 1998 Promissory Note (30)

David S. Lawi's Promissory Note dated as of June 26, 2000 (30)

Employment Agreement effective as of January 1, 1993 between the
Company and Debra D. Valice (12)

Amendment to Employment Agreement dated effective as of January 1,
1998 between the Company and Debra D. Valice (22)

10.37 Amendment to Employment Agreement dated effective
as of June 10, 1998 between the Company and Debra D.
Valice (23)

10.38 Joint Venture Agreement dated April 5, 1990 by and

between Seitel Offshore Corp., a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Digicon Data Inc., a
wholly owned subsidiary of Digicon Geophysical Corp.

(6)

10.39 Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of July 22, 1996,
among Seitel, Inc. and The First National Bank of
Chicago (18)

10.40 First Amendment to Seitel, Inc. Revolving Credit

Agreement dated as of August 30, 1996 among the
Company and The First National Bank of Chicago (19)

10.41 Second Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement
dated as of July 22, 1996, among Seitel, Inc. and The
First National Bank of Chicago (21)
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10.42

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51

10.52

10.53

10.54

Ratable Note in the amount of $20,000,000 among Seitel,
Inc. and Bank One, Texas, N.A. dated as of May 1, 1997
(21)

Ratable Note in the amount of $30,000,000 among Seitel,
Inc. and The First National Bank of Chicago dated as of
May 1, 1997 (21)

Third Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement dated
as of March 16, 1998 among Seitel, Inc. and The First
National Bank of Chicago (22)

Ratable Note in the amount of $40,000,000 among Seitel,
Inc. and The First National Bank of Chicago dated March
16, 1998 (22)

Ratable Note in the amount of $35,000,000 among Seitel,
Inc. and Bank One, Texas, N.A. dated as of March 16,
1998 (22)

Amendment No. 4, dated as of August 10, 1999, among
Seitel, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, the Lenders
executing this Amendment and the First National Bank of
Chicago, as Agent for the Lenders (27)

Amendment No. 5, dated as of March 16, 2001, among
Seitel, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, the Lenders
executing this Amendment and Bank One, NA (33)

Amendment No. 6, dated as of May 11, 2001, among
Seitel, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, the Lenders
executing this Agreement and Bank One, NA (34)

Credit Agreement dated as of June 29, 2001, among
Seitel, Inc. and Bank One, NA as Agent and LC Issuer

and Comerica Bank - Texas as Syndication Agent (35)

Ratable Note in the amount of $25,000,000 among Seitel,
Inc. and Comerica Bank-Texas (35)

Ratable Note in the amount of $15,000,000 among Seitel,
Inc. and Guaranty Bank (35)

Incentive Compensation Agreement (10)
Note Purchase Agreement dated as of December 28,

1995, between the Company and the Series A Purchasers,
the Series B Purchasers and the Series C Purchasers (17)
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10.55

10.56

First Amendment to Note Purchase Agreement dated as
of February 12, 1999 between the Company and Senior

Noteholders as of December 28, 1995 (26)

Second Amendment, dated as of July 14, 1999, to the
Separate Note Purchase Agreements, dated as of
December 28, 1995, among Seitel, Inc. and the

Noteholders (27)

10.57

10.58

10.59

10.60

10.61

10.62

10.63

10.64

10.65

10.66

10.67

Third Amendment, dated as of November 22, 1999, to the
Separate Note Purchase Agreements, dated as of December
28, 1995, among Seitel, Inc. and the Noteholders (28)

Fourth Amendment, dated as of October 15, 2001, to the
Separate Note Purchase Agreements, dated as of December
28, 1995, among Seitel, Inc. and the Noteholders*

Fifth Amendment, dated as of March 27, 2002, to the
Separate Note Purchase Agreements, dated as of December
28, 1995, among Seitel, Inc. and the Noteholders*

Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of November 9, 1999,
between Olympic Seismic Ltd. and Royal Bank of Canada
(28)

Amendment, dated as of March 2, 2000, to the Revolving
Credit Agreement, dated as of November 9, 1999, between
Olympic Seismic Ltd. and Royal Bank of Canada (28)

Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of December 11,
1998, between the Company and Suntrust Bank, Atlanta (25)

Note Purchase Agreement dated as of February 12, 1999,
between the Company and the Series D Purchasers, the
Series E Purchasers and the Series F Purchasers (25)

First Amendment, dated as of July 14, 1999, to the Separate
Note Purchase Agreements, dated as of February 12, 1999,
among Seitel, Inc. and the Noteholders (27)

Second Amendment, dated as of November 22, 1999, to the
Separate Note Purchase Agreements, dated as of February
12, 1999, among Seitel, Inc. and the Noteholders (28)

Third Amendment, dated as of October 15, 2001, to the
Separate Note Purchase Agreements, dated as of February
12, 1999, among Seitel, Inc. and the Noteholders*
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Fourth Amendment, dated as of March 27, 2002, to the
Separate Note Purchase Agreements, dated as of February
12, 1999, among Seitel, Inc. and the Noteholders*

10.68 Note Purchase Agreement dated as of October 15, 2001,
between the Company and the Series G Purchasers, the
Series H Purchasers and the Series I Purchasers (36)

10.69 Executive Retention Agreement with Kevin S. Fiur dated
October 12, 2001 *

16.1 Concurrence letter of Arthur Andersen LLP dated December
6, 2000 (32)

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant *

23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP *

23.2 Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP *

23.3 Consent of Garb Grubbs Harris & Associates, Inc.*

Reports on Form 8-K filed during the year ended December 31, 2001:

The Company filed a Form 8-K on August 8, 2001 disclosing the
appointment of a new officer

of a wholly owned subsidiary and possible litigation by the Company
against the former president

of the subsidiary.

The Company filed a Form 8-K on October 16, 2001 disclosing the
completion of the funding of a

private placement of Unsecured Senior Notes with institutional investors.

* Filed herewith

ey

(@)

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement, as amended, on Form
S-1, No. 2-92572 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 3,
1984.

Incorporated by reference to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-2, File No. 33-32838, as filed with the Securities and
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Exchange Commission on October 10, 1991.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement, as amended, on Form
S-2, No. 33-21300 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 18,
1988.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1988.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1989.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 8 amending the Company's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1989.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement, as amended, on Form
S-2, No. 33-34217 as filed with the Commission on April 6, 1990.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1990.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 1991.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1992.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 1993.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 1993.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 1994.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-8, No.
33-89934 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 2, 1995.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 1995.
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Incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-8, No.
333-01271 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 28, 1996.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1995.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 1996.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 1996.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1996.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 1997.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1997.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
1998.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-8, No.
333-64557 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 29, 1998.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1998.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,
1999.

27)

(28)

(29)

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September
30, 1999.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1999.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,
2000.
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(30) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2000.

31) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September
30, 2000.

(32) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 8-K filed on December 7, 2000.

(33) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2000.

(34) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,
2001.

(35) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2001.

(36) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September
30, 2001.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

SEITEL, INC.

By: /s/ Paul A. Frame

Paul A. Frame
Chairman of the Board of Directors
and President

Date: March 29, 2002

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1934, this Report on Form 10-K has been signed
below by the following persons in the capacities and on the date indicated.

-,
jav)
=
(@]

Signature Title
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/s/ Paul A. Frame Chairman of the Board of Directors, President, March 29, 2002
Chief Executive Officer and Director

Paul A. Frame

Is/ Kevin S. Fiur Executive Vice President, Chief Operating March 29, 2002
Officer,
General Counsel and Director

Kevin S. Fiur

s/ Debra D. Valice Executive Vice President, Chief Financial March 29, 2002
Officer,
Secretary, Treasurer and Director

Debra D. Valice

s/ Walter M. Craig, Jr. Director March 29, 2002

Walter M. Craig, Jr.

/s/ William Lerner Director March 29, 2002

William Lerner

/s/ John Stieglitz Director March 29, 2002
John Stieglitz
/s/ Fred S. Zeidman Director March 29, 2002

Fred S. Zeidman

Is/ Marcia H. Kendrick Chief Accounting Officer March 29, 2002

Marcia H. Kendrick

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors and Management of Seitel, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Seitel, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of
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the two years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Seitel, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note B to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the Company has restated its financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2000.

LLP

Houston, Texas
March 29, 2002

F-1

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To Seitel, Inc.:
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We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows of
Seitel, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 1999. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the results of
operations and cash flows of Seitel, Inc. and subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 1999, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Houston, Texas
February 25, 2000

F-2

SEITEL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands)

December 31,

2001 2000
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(Restated)
See Note
ASSETS B
Cash and equivalents $ 25223 $ 10,216
Receivables
Trade, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $500 and
$661
at December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively 59,243 68,924
Notes and other 4,245 816
Seismic data library 839,228 699,036
Less: Accumulated amortization (383,383) (336,433)
Net seismic data library 455,845 362,603
Property and equipment, at cost:
Oil and gas properties, full-cost method of accounting,
including $23,242 and $45,908 not
being amortized at
December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively 205,510 206,726
Furniture, fixtures and other 20,099 9,945
225,609 216,671
Less: Accumulated depreciation, depletion and
amortization (123,741) (71,016)
Net property and equipment 101,868 145,655
Investment in marketable securities 2,501 2,029
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges and other assets 12,544 8,888
TOTAL ASSETS $ 661,469 $ 599,131
| |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

F-3
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SEITEL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS -- continued
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Employee compensation payable
Income taxes payable
Debt
Senior Notes
Line of credit
Term loans
Obligations under capital leases
Deferred income taxes
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred stock, par value $.01 per share; authorized 5,000,000
shares; none issued

Common stock, par value $.01 per share; authorized
50,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding
25,810,603 and
25,306,517 at December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Treasury stock, 735,918 and 635,918 shares at cost at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively

Notes receivable from officers and employees for stock purchase

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

December 31,

2001

$ 30936
15,925
2,344
2,646

255,000
1,319
9,375
2,656

351
97,330

417,882

258

166,456
91,624

(9,072)
(3,776)
(1,903)

2000

(Restated)
See Note
B

35,136
14,600
5,435
6,075

166,333
40,000

265
17,472
60,225

345,541

253

159,543
106,617

(7,667)

(4,965)
(191)
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TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 243,587 253,590
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 661,469 $ 599,131
| |
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
F-4
SEITEL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share amounts) Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
(Restated)
See Note
B
REVENUE (D $ 136,329 $ 138,322 $ 128,707
EXPENSES
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 60,713 62,897 59,624
Impairment of oil and gas properties 40,433 - -
Cost of sales 5,465 5,570 5,016
Selling, general and administrative expenses 38,093 33,131 28,587
Expenses related to delayed DDD Energy, Inc. offering - 958 -
Restructuring charge - 4,394 -
144,704 106,950 93,227
(LOSS) INCOME FROM OPERATIONS (8,375) 31,372 35,480
Interest expense (13,898) (13,068) (11,791)
Interest income 796 962 714
Dividend income - 22 -
Equity in loss of affiliate - - on)
Impairment due to dividend distribution of affiliate stock - - (7,794)
(Loss) income before provision for income taxes and
cumulative effect of accounting change (21,477) 19,288 16,518
(Benefit) provision for income taxes (6,484) 7,578 7,138
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(Loss) income before cumulative effect of accounting change (14,993) 11,710
Cumulative effect on prior years of change in accounting
principle for revenue recognition, net of tax benefit of

$8.859 - (14,219)
NET (LOSS) INCOME $ (14,993) $ (2,509)
] |
Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic:
(Loss) .1ncome before cumulative effect of $ (.60) $ 49
accounting change
Cumulative effect on prior years of change in
accounting
principle for revenue ) (59)
recognition, net of tax ’
Net (loss) income $ (.60) $ (.10)
] |
Diluted:
(Loss) '1ncome before cumulative effect of $ (.60) $ 49
accounting change
Cumulative effect on prior years of change in
accounting
principle for revenue
» - (:59)
recognition, net of tax
Net (loss) income $ (.60) $ (.10)
] |
Pro forma for change in accounting principle:(?
Net income $ 11,710
Net income per common share:
Basic $ 49
Diluted $ 49
Weighted average number of common and common equivalent
shares:
Basic 24,986 23,909
L] L]
Diluted 24,986 24,090
] |

9,380

$ 9,380
L]
$ .39
$ .39
L]
$ .39
$ .39
L]
$ 3,106
$ 13
$ A3
23,863
24,063
L]
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(1) Non-cash revenue and the percentage of total revenue for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999 are $18,219,000 (13.4%), $7,330,000 (5.3%) and $8,989,000 (7.0%), respectively.

(2) Pro forma disclosure of earnings and earnings per share information gives effect to the 2000 change in
accounting principle for revenue recognition on certain data licenses as described in Note B as if it had been

in effect for all periods presented.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SEITEL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(In thousands, except share amounts)

Balance,
December
31, 1998
Net proceeds
from
issuance

of common
stock

Tax
reduction
from
exercise

of stock
options
Treasury
stock
purchased
Payments
received on
notes
receivable
from
officers and
employees
Distribution

Notes
Receivable Accumulated
Common Stock Additional Treasury Stock from Other
Comprehensive Paid-In Officers &  Comprehensive
. . Income
Income Shares Amount Capital Earnings Shares Amount Employees (Loss)
23,804,508 $ 238 $ 141,826 $ 107,102 (175,818)$ (2,977)$ (8,651) $ 49
481,287 5 5,126 - - - - -
- - 597 - - - - -
- - - - (504,700)  (3,302) - -
- - - - - - 1,736 -
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of Eagle
Geo-
physical,
Inc. shares i i i (6,365) i ) ) i
Net income $ 9,380 - - - 9,380 - - - -
Foreign

currency

translation

adjustments (695) - - - - - - - (695)
Unrealized

loss on

marketable

securities

net of

income

tax benefit

of $526 (1,045) _ ; ; - - - - (1,045)

Comprehensi\ie
income

7,640

Balance,

December 24,285,795 243 147,549 110,117 (680,518)  (6,279) (6,915) (1,691)
31, 1999

Net proceeds
from
issuance

of common
stock

Tax
reduction
from
exercise

of stock
options
Treasury
stock - - - - (330,400) (4,849) - -
purchased

Issuance of

common

stock

1,020,722 10 10,180 - - - - -

- - 1,814 - - - - -

in

connection

with

restructuring - - - (991) 375,000 3,461 - -
Payments

received on
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receivable
from
officers and
employees
Net loss $ (2,509) -
Foreign

currency

translation

adjustments 837 -
Unrealized
gain on
marketable
securities
net of
income

tax expense

of $333 663 )

Comprehensi\ée

loss (1,009)
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(2,509)

1,950

837

663

Balance,
December
31, 2000
(Restated,
see Note B)
Net proceeds
from
issuance

of common
stock

Tax
reduction
from
exercise

25,306,517

504,086

of stock
options
Treasury
stock -
purchased
Payments
received on
notes
receivable
from
officers and
employees

253

159,543

6,398

515

106,617

(635,918)

(100,000)

(7,667)

(1,405)

(4,965)

1,189

(191)

53



Edgar Filing: POSCO - Form 6-K

Net loss $ (14,993) - - - (14,993) - - - -
Foreign

currency

translation

adjustments (1,733) - - - - - - - (1,733)
Unrealized
gain on
marketable
securities
net of
income

tax expense

of $14 21 ; ; ; - ; - ” 21

Comprehensi&e

loss (16,705

Balance, December 31, 2001
25,810,603
$
258
$
166,456
$
91,624

(735,918
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(9,072
)
$
(3,776
)
$
(1,903
)
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
F-6
SEITEL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands) Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Cash flows from operating activities: (Restated)
Reconciliation of net (loss) income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Net (loss) income (14,993) $ (2,509) $ 9,380
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 60,584 62,914 59,624
Impairment of oil and gas properties 40,433 - -
Equity in loss of affiliate - - 91
Impairment due to dividend distribution of affiliate stock - - 7,794
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle,
net of tax - 14,219 -
Restructuring charge - 2,470 -

5
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Deferred income tax provision (benefit)

Non-cash sales

(Increase) decrease in receivables

(Increase) decrease in other assets

Decrease (increase) in deferred revenue

Decrease (increase) in accounts payable and other
liabilities

Net cash provided by
operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash invested in seismic data

Cash invested in oil and gas properties

Cash paid to acquire property and equipment
Net proceeds from sale of oil and gas properties
Investment in marketable securities

Deferred offering costs

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Borrowings under line of credit agreements
Principal payments under line of credit
agreements

Borrowings on term loan

Principal payments on term loans

Principal payments under capital lease
obligations

Proceeds from issuance of senior notes

Principal payments under senior notes

Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Costs of debt and equity transactions

Repurchase of common stock

Loans to officers, employee and director

Payments on notes receivable from officers,
employees and director

Net cash provided by (used in) financing

activities

Effect of exchange rate changes

Net increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents

(17,121)
(18,219)
8,427
(2,929)
(4,134)

(3,561)

48,487

(71,922)

(19,591)

(7,653)
6,235

(92,931)

112,771

(151,440)
10,000
(625)

(110)
107,000
(18,333)

6,437
(1,148)
(1,405)
(3,194)

1,302

61,255

(1,804)

15,007

(6,494) 5,501
(7,330) (8,989)
(6,474) (2,851)
(1,736) 402
10,184 (2,104)
13,180 3,179
78,424 72,027
(55,423) (125,727)
(16,352) (27,857)
(2,319) (1,073)
12,946 11,657
- (3,043)
(925) (80)
(62,073) (146,123)
64,436 91,314
(64,936) (136,314)
(33) (139)
41) (28)
- 138,000
(18,334) (18,333)
10,221 5,167
31) (1,571)
(4,849) (3,302)
(591) -
1,951 1,736
(12,207) 76,530
884 (407)
5,028 2,027
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Cash and equivalents at beginning of period 10,216 5,188 3,161
Cash and equivalents at end of period $ 25223 10,216 $ 5,188
| ] |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SEITEL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE A--SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations: Seitel, Inc. (the "Company") is a leading diversified energy company providing seismic
data and related geophysical services to the oil and gas industry and directly participating in exploration for
development and ownership of natural gas and crude oil reserves. The majority of the Company's seismic surveys
cover onshore and offshore U.S. Gulf Coast region, the Rocky Mountain region and Canada. The Company's oil and
gas exploration, development and production activities are on properties located primarily in the onshore Gulf Coast
region and California. Since September 2000, the Company has been developing proprietary software, technology,
and business methods through its wholly owned subsidiary, Seitel Solutions, that will enable its clients to access and
interact, via a standard web browser and the Internet, with its seismic data library. During the years ended December
31,2001, 2000 and 1999, Seitel Solutions had no significant operations.

In the course of its operations, the Company is subject to certain risk factors, including, but not limited to, the
following: competition, industry conditions, volatility of oil and gas prices, operating risks, dependence of key
personnel, geographic concentration of operations and compliance with governmental regulations.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires the use of certain estimates by management in
determining the Company's assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Seismic data library amortization is determined using estimates of ultimate revenues from licensing of the seismic
data. Refer to the seismic data library discussion below for additional information on seismic data library
amortization. Depreciation, depletion and amortization of oil and gas properties and the impairment of oil and gas
properties are determined using estimates of proved oil and gas reserves and the present value of estimated cash flows
therefrom. There are numerous uncertainties in estimating the quantity of proved reserves and in projecting the future
rates of production and timing of development expenditures. Refer to Note S, "Supplemental Oil and Gas
Information" for additional information regarding the process of estimating proved oil and gas reserve quantities and
related values.
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Basis of Presentation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Seitel, Inc.,
the accounts of its wholly owned subsidiaries and the Company's pro rata share of its investments in joint ventures.
Investments in less than majority owned companies over which the Company has the ability to exercise significant
influence are accounted for using the equity method. All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made to the amounts in the prior years' financial
statements to conform to the current year's presentation.

The Company presents its consolidated balance sheets on an unclassified basis. The portion of seismic data
library costs to be amortized during the next year cannot be classified as a current asset due to Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC") guidance. Classification of all of these costs as noncurrent would be misleading to the
reader because it would not indicate the level of assets expected to be converted into cash in the next year. As a result,
the Company believes that the use of an unclassified balance sheet results in improved financial reporting.

The Company changed its presentation of cash flows from operating activities from the direct method to the
indirect method as allowed in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 95.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from Data Acquisition

Revenue from the creation of new seismic data under the Company's acquisition contracts is recognized using the
percentage-of-completion method of accounting based upon costs incurred to date as a percentage of total estimated costs. Under
these contracts, the Company creates new seismic data designed in conjunction

F-8

with its customers and specifically suited to the geology of the area using the most appropriate technology available. The contracts
typically require one or more customers to pay between 65% and 75% of the creation costs in exchange for the right to use the
resulting data. Customers make periodic payments throughout the creation period, which generally correspond to costs to be
incurred. These payments are non-refundable once the costs of creation are incurred. The creation process generally occurs in the
following stages: permitting, surveying, drilling, recording and processing. At each stage, the customers receive legally enforceable
rights and access to, and the benefits of, the results of all work performed. The customers also receive access to and use of the
newly acquired, processed data. The customers may have exclusive access to the work performed and exclusive use of the newly
acquired, processed data for a limited term, which is generally less than nine months after final delivery of the processed data. The
customers' access to and use of the results of the work performed and of the newly acquired, processed data is governed by a
long-term (generally twenty years or more) license agreement, which is a separate agreement from the acquisition contract. The
Company's acquisition contracts require the customer either to have a license agreement in place or to execute one at the time the
acquisition contract is signed. The Company maintains sole ownership of the newly acquired data, which is added to its library, and
is free to license the data to other customers when the original customers' exclusivity ends.
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Revenue from Data Licenses

The Company licenses data from its seismic data library to customers under four basic forms of contracts.

Under the first, the customer licenses and selects data from the data library at the time of contracting.

Under the second, called review and possession contracts, the customer obtains the right to review a certain quantity of data
for a limited period of time. During the review period, the customer may select specific data from that available for review to hold
long-term under its license agreement. Any data not selected for long-term licensing must be returned to the Company at the end of
the review period.

Under the third, called library card contracts, the customer initially receives only access to data. The customer may then
select specific data, from the collection of data to which it has access, to hold long-term under its license agreement. The lengths of
the selection periods under the library card contracts vary.

Under the fourth, called review only contracts, the customer obtains rights to review a certain quantity of data for a limited
period of time, but does not obtain the right to select specific data to hold long-term.

The usage of all data delivered to the customer, whether for review only or to hold long-term, is governed by a license
agreement, which is a separate agreement from the contracts. The Company's contracts require the customer either to have a
license agreement in place or to execute one at the time the contract is signed. The term of the license agreement is generally
twenty years or more and governs all data delivered to the customer during the term. Payment terms under the contracts are
typically less than eighteen months. All payments due are non-cancelable and all payments made are non-refundable. The
customer has complete access to all available data covered by the contracts on the date the contract is executed. The contracts
permit selection of the data in its present form and the Company is under no obligation to make any enhancements, modifications
or additions to the data. The customers' rights under the contracts are non-transferable without payment of an additional fee.
Copies of the data are available to the customer immediately upon request.

Before 2000, under the Company's interpretation of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
in effect at that time, the Company recognized revenue when it had a contract with its customer for a fixed sales price, a licensing
agreement was in place, collectibility was reasonably assured and the seismic data was available for use by the customer. Since
January 1, 2000, revenue from licensing of seismic data is recognized when the Company has contracted with the customer for a
fixed sales price; a licensing agreement is in place; the customer has selected specific data under the terms of the contract or the
contract has expired without full selection having occurred; and collectibility of the sales price is reasonably assured. The Company
does not recognize revenue for amounts billed in advance of being earned until these conditions are met. For revenue that is
deferred, the Company defers the direct costs related to the revenues. Revenue from licensing of seismic data is presented net of
revenue shared with other entities.
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Revenue from Non-Cash Data Licenses
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In certain cases, the Company grants its customer a non-exclusive license to specific, selected data or access to data to be
used in its operations (not for resale) in exchange for ownership of seismic data from the customer. Where the customer receives
access to data, the customer may then select specific data to hold under a long-term license; the lengths of the selection periods
vary, but are generally three to five years. The Company records a data library asset for the seismic data acquired at the time the
contract is entered into and defers revenue recognition on the transaction until the customer selects the data. These transactions
are accounted for as non-monetary exchanges and are valued at the fair value of the data received or delivered, whichever is more
reliably determinable. The Company determines a fair value for the data exchanged utilizing its combined executive experience of
over forty years in the industry and considering factors including comparative data generation costs, current license fees and future
marketability, and any unique features that may cause exceptions to a regional model. In determining the fair value of the data, the
Company considers whether similar cash-based transactions exist in the marketplace to corroborate the value and considers the
amount, timing and likelihood of future cash flows from licensing the data acquired. The Company also engages an independent
third party to review for fairness the Company's valuations of significant exchange transactions. The Company's valuations of all
significant exchange transactions (those valued at greater than $800,000) during 2001 were found to be fair by the independent
third party evaluators.

In 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company recorded seismic data library assets of $57,045,000, $12,435,000 and $8,989,000,
respectively, from non-monetary exchanges of seismic data, including exchanges in which the Company and the customer issued
cash payments.

In 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company recognized revenue of $14,875,000, $4,049,000 and $8,989,000, respectively from
non-monetary exchanges of seismic data, including exchanges in which the Company and the customer issued cash payments.

Revenue from Qil and Gas Operations

The Company uses the sales method of accounting for its oil and gas revenue. Under this method, revenue is recognized
based on actual volumes of oil and gas sold to purchasers. The volumes of oil and gas sold may differ from the volumes to which
the Company is entitled based on its interests in the properties, which historically, has not been significant.

Seismic Data Library: Costs incurred in the creation of proprietary seismic data, including the direct and incremental costs
of Company personnel engaged in project management and design, are capitalized. The Company uses the income forecast
method to amortize the costs of seismic data programs it creates. Under the income forecast method, seismic data costs are
amortized based on the proportion of revenue for a period to total revenue, as estimated by management. The Company also
purchases existing seismic data programs from other companies. The costs of purchased seismic data programs are generally
amortized on a straight-line basis over ten years, however, the costs of a significant purchase (greater than 5% of the net book
value of the seismic data library) are amortized using the greater of the income forecast method or ten-year straight-line method.

On a periodic basis, the Company evaluates the performance of all of its seismic data programs to ensure that the economic
useful life does not exceed ten years. The Company evaluates its revenue trends, as well as industry revenue trends, in order to
estimate future revenue from seismic data sales. When economic conditions indicate, the Company may reduce its estimates of
future revenue, causing the amortization rate to rise and operating results to decline. The Company also reviews the carrying value
of seismic data to assess whether there has been a permanent impairment of value. Any indicated losses are recorded as
additional amortization when it is determined that estimated future revenue would not be sufficient to cover the carrying value of the
asset.
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Net seismic data library at December 31, 2001 and 2000 was comprised of the following (in thousands):

December 31,

2001 2000
(Restated)
2D data created by the Company $ 4,496 $ 8,524
3D data created by the Company 325,430 310,522
Data purchased by the Company 125,919 43,557
Net seismic data library $ 455,845 $ 362,603
] I

The amount of seismic data amortization recorded each year fluctuates based on the amount of seismic revenue recognized
and the mix of data to which the revenue relates. The data is amortized based on: (i) the income forecast method at varying
percentages based on each data program's current and expected future revenue which is generally used for created data or (ii) the
ten-year straight-line method which is generally used for purchased data.

Oil and Gas Properties: The Company accounts for its oil and gas exploration and production activities using the full-cost
method of accounting. Under this method, all costs associated with acquisition, exploration and development of oil and gas
reserves are capitalized, including salaries, benefits and other internal costs, directly attributable to these activities. Costs
associated with production and general corporate activities are expensed in the period incurred. For the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, exploration and development related overhead costs of $2,385,000, $1,809,000 and $1,938,000,
respectively, have been capitalized to oil and gas properties. Interest costs related to unproved properties and certain properties
under development are also capitalized to oil and gas properties. For the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, interest
costs of $2,583,000, $2,936,000 and $3,101,000, respectively, have been capitalized to oil and gas properties.

No gains or losses are recognized upon the sale of oil and gas properties unless a significant portion of the Company's
proved oil and gas reserves are sold (generally greater than 25 percent). Instead, proceeds from the sale of oil and gas properties
are accounted for as a reduction of capitalized costs. The Company sold various producing oil and gas wells, representing less
than 25 percent of its proved oil and gas reserves each year, and associated leaseholds during 2001, 2000 and 1999 for proceeds,
net of revenue and costs, totaling $6.2 million, $12.9 million and $11.7 million, respectively.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization ("DD&A") expense is calculated quarterly using the units-of-production method
based upon production and estimates of proved reserves. Estimated future development costs and site restoration, dismantlement
and abandonment costs, net of salvage values, are included in the amortization base. Capitalized costs associated with the
acquisition and evaluation of unproved properties and certain properties under development are not included in the amortization
base until these costs are evaluated.

Capitalized costs of oil and gas properties, net of accumulated DD&A and deferred income taxes, are limited to the present
value, discounted at 10 percent, of future net cash flows from estimated proved oil and gas reserves, based on current economic
and operating conditions, plus the lower of cost or fair value of unproved properties, adjusted for the effects of related income
taxes. If capitalized costs exceed this limit, the excess is charged to impairment of oil and gas properties. During 2001, the
Company recorded non-cash impairments of oil and gas properties totaling $40,433,000. The impairment of $10,395,000 recorded
in the fourth quarter of 2001 was based on December 31, 2001 estimated proved reserves valued at March 27, 2002 market prices.
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Substantially all of the Company's exploration and development activities are conducted jointly with others and, accordingly,
the Company's oil and gas property balance reflects only its proportionate interest in such activities.

Other Property and Equipment: Depreciation of other property and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets of three to five years.

Marketable Equity Securities: The Company accounts for its marketable equity securities in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities."
Management determines the appropriate classification of marketable securities at the time
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of purchase and reevaluates such designation at each balance sheet date. The Company's marketable securities are categorized
as available-for-sale and are carried at fair value, with unrealized holding gains and losses, net of taxes, reflected in accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) included in stockholders' equity until realized. For the purpose of computing realized gains and
losses, cost is identified on a specific identification basis.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, total unrealized gains on marketable securities were $753,000 and $996,000, respectively,
and total unrealized losses on marketable securities were $718,000 and $0, respectively. The deferred tax expense on the net
gains was $14,000 and $333,000 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, resulting in a net increase of $21,000 and
$663,000, respectively, to other comprehensive income.

Debt Issue Costs: Debt issue costs related to the Company's Senior Notes and line of credit are included in prepaid
expenses, deferred charges and other assets in the consolidated balance sheet. Such costs are amortized over the scheduled
maturities of the debt. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, unamortized debt issue costs were $1,745,000 and $1,457,000,
respectively.

Income Taxes: The Company and all of its U.S. subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return. The Company
does not provide U.S. taxes on the undistributed earnings of its foreign subsidiaries whose earnings are intended to be
permanently reinvested in foreign operations. At December 31, 2001, accumulated net earnings of non-U.S. subsidiaries for which
no U.S. federal taxes have been provided were $6.1 million.

Software Development Costs: In accordance with SFAS No 86, "Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software to Be
Sold, Leased, or Otherwise Marketed," software development costs are expensed as incurred until technological feasibility has
been established, at which time such costs are capitalized until the product is available for general release. Software development
costs capitalized include direct labor costs and overhead costs attributed to programmers and software engineers working on
products after they reach technological feasibility but before they are generally available for sale or use. Capitalized costs are
amortized over the estimated product life of three to five years using the greater of the straight-line method or the ratio of current
product revenues to total projected future revenues. Software development costs capitalized in 2001 were $489,000 and are
included in furniture, fixtures and other property. As of December 31, 2001, the product was not available for sale or use.

Foreign Currency Translation: For subsidiaries whose functional currency is deemed to be other than the U.S. dollar, asset
and liability accounts are translated at period-end exchange rates and revenue and expenses are translated at the current
exchange rates as of the dates on which they are recognized. Resulting translation adjustments are included in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) in stockholders' equity. Any gains or losses realized on transactions or monetary assets or liabilities
in currencies other than the functional currency are included in net income in the current period. Transaction gains (losses) totaling
$(315,000), $(233,000) and $455,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, are included in selling
general and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of operations.
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Use of Derivatives: The Company may enter into various derivative instruments to manage commodity price fluctuations
and foreign exchange risks. Derivatives are limited in use and are entered into for purposes of hedging cash flows and not
speculative purposes. The Company may enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge certain foreign currency denominated
assets or liabilities and currency commitments.

On January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS No. 133, as amended, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities." Effective with the adoption of SFAS No. 133, all derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet and measured at fair
value. If the derivative does not qualify as a hedge or is not designated as a hedge, the gain or loss on the derivative is recognized
currently in earnings. If the derivative qualifies for hedge accounting, the gain or loss on the derivative is either recognized in
income along with an offsetting adjustment to the basis of the item being hedged or deferred in other comprehensive income to the
extent the hedge is effective. The adoption of SFAS No. 133 did not have a material impact on the Company's financial position or
results of operations.

Earnings per Share: In accordance with SFAS No. 128, "Earnings Per Share," basic earnings per share is computed based
on the weighted average shares of common stock outstanding during the periods. Diluted earnings per share is computed based
on the weighted average shares of common stock plus the assumed issuance of common stock for all potentially dilutive securities.
The computations for basic and diluted net income per share for the years 2001, 2000 and 1999 consist of the following (in
thousands except per share amounts):

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
(Restated)
(Loss) income before cumulative effect
of accounting change $ (14,993) $ 11,710 $ 9,380
Cumulative effect on prior years of change in accounting
principle for revenue recognition, net of tax - (14,219) -
Net (loss) income $ (14,993) $  (2,509) $ 9,380
] | |
Basic weighted average shares 24,986 23,909 23,863
Effect of dilutive securities: ()
Options and warrants - 181 200
Diluted weighted average shares 24,986 24,090 24,063
] | |

Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic:
(Loss) income before cumulative effect
of accounting change $ (.60) $ 49 $ .39
Cumulative effect on prior years of change in
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accounting principle for revenue

recognition, net of tax - (.59) -
Net (loss) income $ (.60) $ (.10) $ .39
] | |
Diluted:
(Loss) income before cumulative effect
of accounting change $ (.60) $ 49 $ .39
Cumulative effect on prior years of change in
accounting principle for revenue
recognition, net of tax - (.59) -
Net (loss) income $ (.60) $ (.10) $ .39
] | |
€Y A weighted average year-to-date number of options and warrants to purchase 2,680,000,

6,379,000 and 5,517,000 shares of common stock were outstanding during 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted per share net income
because they were anti-dilutive.

Stock-Based Compensation

: The Company accounts for employee stock-based compensation using the intrinsic value method prescribed by Accounting
Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” Reference is made to Note J, "Stock
Options and Warrants," for a summary of the pro forma effect of SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation" on
the Company's results of operations in 2001, 2000 and 1999.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments: SFAS No. 107, "Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments," requires
disclosure of the fair value of certain financial instruments. The estimated fair value amounts have been determined by the
Company using available market data and valuation methodologies. The book values of cash and equivalents, receivables and
accounts payable approximate their fair value as of

F-13

December 31, 2001 and 2000, because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. Based upon the rates available to the
Company, the fair value of the Senior Notes approximates $284,554,000 and $173,828,000 as of December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. The book value of the Company's revolving lines of credit and the term loans approximates fair value due to the
variable interest rates under the line.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: In accordance with SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of," the Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be realizable. If an evaluation is required, the estimated future
undiscounted cash flows associated with the asset are compared to the asset's carrying amount to determine if an impairment of
such asset is necessary. The effect of any impairment would be to expense the difference between the fair value of such asset and
its carrying value. There were no such impairments recorded under SFAS No. 121 in 2001, 2000 or 1999.
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Accounting For Sales of Stock By Subsidiary Companies: The Company recognizes gains or losses on sales of stock by
its subsidiary companies when such sales are not made as part of a larger plan of corporate reorganization. Such gains or losses
are based upon the difference between the book value of the Company's investment in the subsidiary immediately after the sale
and the historical book value of the Company's investment immediately prior to the sale.

Comprehensive Income: In accordance with SFAS No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income," the Company has
reported comprehensive income in the consolidated statements of stockholders' equity for the three years ended December 31,
2001. Accumulated other comprehensive income for the Company consists of foreign currency translation adjustments and
unrealized gains (losses) on marketable securities. Cumulative translation adjustments are not adjusted for income taxes as they
relate to indefinite investments in non-U.S. subsidiaries.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts: Activity in the Company's allowance for doubtful accounts receivable consists of the
following (in thousands):

December 31,

2001 2000
Balance at beginning of period $ 661 $ 1,183
Additions to costs and expenses 30 300
Deductions for uncollectible receivables written off, (191) (822)
net of recoveries
Balance at end of period $ 500 $ 661
.| ]

NOTE B--RESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Effective for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, the Company has determined that the timing and amount of reported
revenue from certain data licensing contracts and certain data acquisition contracts warranted revision to the reported results for
the nine months ended September 30, 2001 and the year ended December 31, 2000.

The revisions to revenue recognition under the seismic data licensing agreements resulted from a further evaluation of the
Securities and Exchange Commission's Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 (SAB 101), "Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements, " following the change in accounting policy by an industry colleague. The effect of these revisions is to defer revenue
previously recognized under certain seismic data licensing agreements until selection of specific data is made by the customer. The
deferral in revenue resulted in an increase in deferred revenue. Associated with the deferral of the revenue on these contracts, the
Company also deferred the direct costs related to the revenue, which resulted in an increase in prepaid expenses. The Company
also recognized a reduction in amortization expense, which is recorded as an adjustment to accumulated amortization, and in
income tax expense, which is recorded as an adjustment to deferred taxes. The change in revenue recognition effective January 1,
2000, was recorded as a cumulative effect adjustment in 2000, which means that the net effect of applying SAB 101 for periods
prior to January 1, 2000 was recorded in the Statement of Operations as one amount, net of taxes. The total effects of all revisions
to revenue recognition related to the seismic data licensing arrangements for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 and the
year ended December 31, 2000 are summarized in the tables on the following pages.
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The revisions also reflect adjustments for the amount and timing of revenue previously recognized under certain data
acquisition contracts. In 2001 and 2000, the Company entered into certain acquisition contracts under which the Company and the
customer participated in the acquisition services. Under these arrangements, the Company did not assume the sole risk of service
throughout the acquisition process. The Company recognized revenue under these contracts consistent with its revenue
recognition policy for acquisition contracts. The Company has determined that revenue previously recognized for amounts funded
by customers under these contracts should be used to reduce the Company's recorded cost of creating the seismic data. The
Company continues to have sole ownership of the newly created data. The reduction of revenue resulting from these revisions also
reduced the Company's amortization expense, which is recorded as an adjustment to accumulated amortization, and income tax
expense, which is recorded as an adjustment to deferred taxes. The total effects of all revisions to revenue recognition related to
certain data acquisition contracts for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 and the year ended December 31, 2000 are
summarized in the tables on the following pages.
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Accordingly, such financial statements have been restated as follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2001 (Unaudited)

(in '000's except per share amounts)

Adjustments Adjustments
for for
Data Data
As Licensing Acquisition As
Reported Agreements Contracts Restated
Statements of Operations Data:
Revenue $ 140,775 $ (31,203) $ (11,491) $ 98,081(1)
Depreciation, depletion & 61,872 (13,433) (5,528) 42911
amortization
Impairment of oil and gas 30,038 - - 30,038
properties
Cost of sales 4,182 - - 4,182
SG&A expense 30,998 (2,115) (57) 28,826
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Income (loss) from operations 13,685

Interest expense and other, net (9,515)

(Provision) benefit for income (1,398)

taxes

Net income (loss) $ 2,772
|

Net income (loss) per share:

Basic $ 0.11
Diluted $ 0.11

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,572
Receivables 58,162
Seismic data library, net 401,967
Property and equipment, net 123,660
Prepaid expenses and deferred 6,203
charges

Accounts payable and accrued 43,182
liabilities

Deferred income taxes 24,389
Deferred revenue 1,093
Retained earnings 132,315
Accumulated other (2,822)

comprehensive loss

(1) Non-cash revenue and the percentage of total revenue are $12,408,000 and 12.7%, respectively.

(15,655)
5,078

$ (10,577)

$ (42)
$ (.42)

$ -

30,609(2)

6,229

(17,857)
87,683(3)
(33,503)
515

(5,906)
72

2,042

$ (3,792)

(.15)
(.15)

$ -

(5,615)

14

(2,042)
233
(3,792)

(2) Represents reduction in accumulated amortization due to deferral of revenue.

(7,876)
(9,443)

5,722

$  (11,597)

$ (0.46)
$ (0.46)

$ 5,572
58,162
426,961
123,660
12,446

43,182

4,490
89,009
95,020
(2,307)

(3) The impact of the data licensing revisions on deferred revenue includes approximately $57 million related to

the cumulative effect of periods prior to 2001.
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Statements of Operations Data:
Revenue

Depreciation, depletion and
amortization

Cost of sales

SG&A expense
Other

Income (loss) from operations
Interest expense and other, net
(Provision) benefit for income taxes
Cumulative effect of accounting

change

Net income (loss)

Net income (loss) per share:

Basic
Diluted

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

Seismic data library, net
Property and equipment, net

Year Ended December 31, 2000

As
Reported

$ 163,811
73,709
5,570
34,790
5,352
44,390
(12,184)

(11,789)

$ 20417

&+

0.85
0.85

&+

$ 10,216
69,740
345,201
145,655

(in '000's except per share amounts)

Adjustments
for
Data
Licensing
Agreements

$ (19,599)

(8,054)

(1,476)

(10,069)

3,215

(14,219)

$ (21,073)

&+

(.88)
(.88)

&+

$ -

18,855(2)

Adjustments
for
Data
Acquisition
Contracts

$ (5,890)

(2,758)

(183)
(2,949)
100

996

$ (1,853)

&+

(.07)
.07)

&+

$ -

(1,453)

As
Restated

$  138,322(1)
62,897
5,570

33,131
5,352

31,372

(12,084)

(7,578)

(14,219)

$ (2,509)

$ (0.10)
$ (0.10)

$ 10,216
69,740
362,603
145,655
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Prepaid expenses and deferred 4,716 4,093 79 8,888
charges
Accounts payable and accrued 49,736 - - 49,736
liabilities
Deferred income taxes 30,412 (11,944) (996) 17,472
Deferred revenue 2,975 55,773 (3) 1,477 60,225
Retained earnings 129,543 (21,073) (1,853) 106,617
Accumulated other comprehensive

income (loss) (381) 190 - (191)

(1) Non-cash revenue and the percentage of total revenue are $7,330,000 and 5.3%, respectively.
(2) Represents reduction in accumulated amortization due to deferral of revenue.

(3) The impact of the data licensing revisions on deferred revenue includes approximately $36 million related to
the cumulative effect of periods prior to 2000. Of the $36 million of revenue deferred by the change in
accounting principle for revenue recognition at the beginning of 2000, $14.8 million was recognized as revenue
in 2001 and $12.6 million was recognized as revenue in 2000.
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NOTE C--INCOME TAXES

The discussion of income taxes herein does not include the income tax effects of the cumulative effect of the change in
accounting method explained in Note B of these consolidated financial statements.

Income (loss) before provision for income taxes for each of the three years ended December 31, 2001 is comprised of the
following (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
(Restated)
U.S. $ (22,693) $ 13,575 $ 6,894
Foreign 1,216 5,713 9,624
$ (21,447) $ 19,288 $ 16,518

The provision (benefit) for income taxes for each of the three years ended December 31, 2001, is comprised of the following
(in thousands):
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Tax provision:

Federal
State

Foreign

Federal
Foreign

Federal
State
Foreign
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2001

$ 9,894
202

541

10,637

(17,108)
(13)

(17,121)

(7,214)
202
528

$ (6,484)
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2000

(Restated)
13,839
230

14,072

(8,454)
1,960

(6,494)

5,385
230
1,963

7,578

1999

1,456
156

25

1,637

1,678
3,823

5,501

3,134
156
3,848

7,138

The differences between the U.S. Federal income taxes computed at the statutory rate (35%) and the Company's income
taxes for financial reporting purposes are as follows (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
(Restated)

Statutory Federal income tax $  (7,517) $ 6,751 $ 5,781
State income tax, less Federal benefit 131 150 101
Tax difference on foreign earnings 525 (116) 913
Restructuring charge not fully benefited - 887 -
Reduction in foreign tax rates 422) - -
Non-deductible expense and other, net 799 %94) 343
Income tax expense $ (6,484) $ 7,578 $ 7,138

] | |

The components of the net deferred income tax asset (liability) reflected in the Company's consolidated balance sheets at
December 31, 2001 and 2000 were as follows (in thousands):
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Deferred Tax Assets
(Liabilities) at December 31,

2001 2000
(Restated)
Deferred Revenue $ 15,241 $ 13,754
Alternative minimum tax credit carryforward 210 549
Canadian net operating loss carryforward 4,729 960
Partnership earnings 1,043 1,327
Foreign tax credits 191 191
Investment tax credits 44 44
Other 1,447 2,115
Total deferred tax assets 22,905 18,940
Less: Valuation allowance (235) 44)
Deferred tax assets, net of
valuation allowance 22,670 18,896
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (20,968) (33,314)
Other (2,053) (3,054)
Total deferred tax liabilities (23,021) (36,368)
Net deferred tax liability $ (351) $ (17,472)
| |

As of December 31, 2001, the Company has an alternative minimum tax (AMT) credit carryforward of approximately
$210,000 which can be used to offset regular Federal income taxes payable in future years. The AMT credit has an indefinite
carryforward period. As of December 31, 2001, the Company has Canadian net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards of
approximately $18,106,000 which can be used to offset Canadian income taxes payable in future years. The NOL carryforwards
will expire in periods through 2008.

In connection with the exercise of non-qualified stock options and common stock purchase warrants by employees during
2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company received $515,000, $1,814,000 and $597,000, respectively, in Federal income tax savings
which has been reflected as a credit to additional paid-in capital.
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NOTE D--DEBT
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The following is a summary of the Company's debt at December 31, 2001 and 2000 (in thousands):

December 31,

2001 2000
Senior notes, Series A, 7.17%, maturing in equal
amounts of $8,333 through 2001 $ - $ 8,333
Senior notes, Series B, 7.17%, maturing in equal
amounts of $5,500 through 2002 5,500 11,000
Senior notes, Series C, 7.48%, maturing in equal
amounts of $4,500 through 2002 4,500 9,000
Senior notes, Series D, 7.03%, maturing in 2004 20,000 20,000
Senior notes, Series E, 7.28%, maturing in equal
amounts of $12,500 beginning 2004
through 2009 75,000 75,000
Senior notes, Series F, 7.43%, maturing in 2009 43,000 43,000
Senior notes, Series G, 7.04%, maturing in 2006 20,000 -
Senior notes, Series H, 7.19%, maturing in 2008 50,000 -
Senior notes, Series I, 7.34%, maturing in 2011 37,000 -
Parent revolving credit agreement, maturing
in 2004 - 40,000
Subsidiary revolving credit agreement (average
4.35% at December 31, 2001) 1,319 -
Term loan, variable rate ranging from 5.02% to
6.65% in 2001, maturing $2,500 in 2002
and
2003 and $4,375 in 2004 9,375 -
$ 265,694 $ 206,333
— —

Senior Notes: The Company has issued through private placement, nine series of unsecured Senior Notes totaling $320
million, of which $255 million is outstanding at December 31, 2001. Interest on the Series A, B and C Senior Notes is payable
semi-annually on June 30 and December 30, interest on the Series D, E and F Senior Notes is payable semi-annually on February
15 and August 15, and interest on the Series G, H and | Notes is payable semi-annually on April 15 and October 15. Accrued
interest of $5,018,000 is included in accrued liabilities at December 31, 2001.

Lines of Credit: On June 29, 2001, the Company replaced its existing $75 million line of credit with a new $75 million
unsecured revolving line of credit facility that matures on June 29, 2004. The facility bears interest at a rate determined by the ratio
of the Company's debt to EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, deletion and amortization). Pursuant to the interest
rate pricing structure, the interest rate would be set at LIBOR plus 1.75% or the bank's prevailing prime rate plus 0.75%. As of
December 31, 2001, no amounts were outstanding and the Company had no availability on this revolving line of credit.
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The Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Olympic Seismic Ltd. ("Olympic"), has a revolving credit facility which allows it to
borrow up to $5 million (Canadian dollars) by way of prime based loans, bankers' acceptances or letters of credit. Prime based
loans and bankers' acceptances bear interest at the rate of the bank's prime rate plus 0.35% per annum and 0.50% per annum,
respectively. Letter of credit fees are based on scheduled rates in effect at the time of issuance. The facility is secured by Olympic's
assets, but is not guaranteed by Seitel, Inc. or any of its other United States subsidiaries. Available borrowings under the facility are
determined as $2 million (Canadian dollars) plus 75% of trade receivables less than 90 days old, the total not to exceed $5 million
(Canadian dollars). The facility is subject to repayment upon demand and is available from time to time at the Bank's sole
discretion. Olympic had a balance outstanding under this line of credit at December 31, 2001 of $1,319,000.

Term Loans: On August 28, 2001, the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary, Seitel Data, Ltd., obtained a term loan totaling
$10 million for the purchase of certain seismic data which secures the debt. The loan is for a term of three years, maturing on
October 1, 2004, and bears interest at the rate of LIBOR plus 2.9%. Monthly principal payments total $208,000. The balance
outstanding on this loan on December 31, 2001 was $9,375,000.

The financial covenants in the Senior Notes and the Revolving Line of Credit Agreements include, among other restrictions,
maintenance of minimum net worth and limitations on total debt, interest coverage, liens, debt issuance and disposition of assets.
As a result of the restatement of its financial statements, the Company was not in compliance with certain financial covenants in the
Senior Note Agreements dated December 28, 1995 and February 12, 1999 and the Revolving Line of Credit Agreement at
September 30, 2001. In addition, as a result of the restatement of its financial statements and the impairment of oil and gas
properties recorded in the fourth quarter of 2001, the Company was not in compliance with certain financial covenants in these
agreements at December 31, 2001.

The Company has received an amendment from the Senior Note holders with respect to the relevant financial covenants in
their agreements. The amendment waives noncompliance with the covenants in third and fourth quarters of 2001 and increases the
ratio of debt to total capitalization through March 31, 2003, after which date the original financial covenants will again be imposed.
Management has projected operations for fiscal 2002 and believes that the Company will be in compliance with the amended
covenants during such period. In the event it would fail to meet these or other covenants, the Company may need to obtain
additional waivers or amendments to the agreements from its lenders.

The Company has no borrowings under the Revolving Line of Credit as of December 31, 2001. With the existing covenant
violation, the Company may not borrow under the Revolving Line of Credit. The Company has begun discussions with the lenders
on the Revolving Line of Credit to amend the covenant calculations to bring the Company back into compliance and to permit
borrowing under the line of credit facility. Additionally, once the Company is in compliance, it has the ability to increase the amount
of the facility to $150 million with the consent of its lenders.

Aggregate maturities of the Company's debt over the next five years and thereafter are as follows: $13,819,000 in 2002;
$2,500,000 in 2003, $36,875,000 in 2004, $12,500,000 in 2005, $32,500,000 in 2006 and $167,500,000 thereafter.

NOTE E--LEASE OBLIGATIONS

Assets recorded under capital leases obligations of $2,641,000 and $239,000 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively,
are included in property and equipment.

The Company leases office space under operating leases, some of which include renewal options. Rental expense for 2001,
2000 and 1999 was approximately $1,170,000, $1,148,000 and $1,112,000, respectively.
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Future minimum lease payments for the five years subsequent to December 31, 2001 and in the aggregate are as follows (in
thousands):

Capital Operating
Leases Leases
2002 $ 1,390 $ 1,586
2003 1,366 1,288
2004 332 1,245
2005 - 1,242
2006 - 1,088
Total minimum lease payments 3,088 $ 6,449
Less amount representing interest (432) —
Present value of net minimum
lease payments $ 2,656
I

NOTE F--CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Company has employment agreements with certain of its key employees and other incentive compensation
arrangements that commit it to commissions based on revenue, bonuses based on pre-tax profits, and other amounts based on
seismic data program and oil and gas project profitability. Part Il of the Company's Form 10-K contains a more complete
discussion of these contractual obligations.

The Company guarantees borrowings up to $750,000 made by its chief executive officer under a line of credit. The Company
is only obligated to make payment in the event of default by its chief executive officer. The Company has a contractual right of
offset against any salary, bonus, commission or other amounts due from the Company to its chief executive officer for any amounts
paid by the Company pursuant to this guaranty. At December 31, 2001, $590,000 was outstanding on this line of credit. The
maximum amount outstanding on this line of credit during 2001 was $690,000. The Company did not make any payments under
this guaranty during 2001 or 2000.

In October 2001, the Company guaranteed an institutional loan to its chief operating officer and general counsel. The original
principal of $600,000 will be paid annually, based on amortization of 120 months, but is payable in full in October 2006. The
Company also agreed to make payments of principal and interest on the loan during the officer's employment by the Company. As
long as the officer remains in the employ of the Company, his obligation to repay shall be forgiven ratably over 120 months;
however, under certain conditions of termination, he will be required to reimburse the Company a pro rata portion of amounts paid
by the Company on the indebtedness. Such proration is based on length of employment. The Company has a contractual right of
offset against any compensation due from the Company to the officer for any amounts paid by the Company on the indebtedness.
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The Company is involved from time to time in or threatened with litigation and is subject to governmental and regulatory
controls arising in the ordinary course of business. It is the opinion of the Company's management that all claims and litigation
involving the Company are not likely to have a material adverse effect on its financial position or results of operations.

The Company, as an owner of oil and gas properties, is subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations
relating to discharge of materials into, and protection of, the environment. These laws and regulations may, among other things,
impose liability on the lessee under an oil and gas lease for the cost of pollution clean-up resulting from operations and subject the
lessee to liability for pollution damages. The Company maintains insurance coverage, which it believes is customary in the industry,
although it is not fully insured against all environmental risks. The Company is not aware of any environmental claims existing as of
December 31, 2001, which would have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.

F-22

NOTE G--FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK

The Company has a price risk management program that utilizes derivative financial instruments, principally natural gas
swaps, to reduce the price risk associated with fluctuations in natural gas prices. The derivative financial instruments called for the
Company to receive or make payments based upon the differential between a fixed and a variable commaodity price as specified in
the contract. As a result of these activities, the Company recognized net hedging losses of $1,692,000 and $308,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company did not have any open
commodity price hedges.

The Company may enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge a portion of its foreign currency exchange risk related to
its Canadian activities. As of December 31, 2000, the Company had forward exchange contracts totaling $4 million (Canadian
dollars) at an exchange rate into U.S. dollars of .6925 maturing in equal amounts of $1 million (Canadian dollars) each month from
January 2001 to April 2001. The estimated fair market value of open foreign exchange contracts as of December 31, 2000 was
$100,000. As of December 31, 2001 and 1999, the Company did not have any open foreign exchange contracts.

NOTE H--COMMON STOCK

In December 1997, the Company's Board of Directors approved the expenditure of up to $25 million to repurchase the
Company's common stock. As of December 31, 2001, the Company has repurchased 1,110,100 shares of common stock at a cost
of $12,529,000 under this plan.

The Company may offer from time to time in one or more series (i) unsecured debt securities, which may be senior or
subordinated, (ii) preferred stock and (iii) common stock or any combination of the foregoing, up to an aggregate of $41,041,600
pursuant to an effective "shelf" registration statement filed with the SEC. In addition, under another effective "shelf" registration
statement filed with the SEC, the Company may offer up to an aggregate of $200,000,000 of the following securities, in any
combination, from time to time in one or more series: (1) unsecured debt securities, which may be senior or subordinated;
(2) preferred stock; (3) common stock, and (4) trust preferred securities.

On July 21, 1992, the Company granted ten-year loans at an interest rate of 4% to most of its employees for the purchase of
800,000 shares of the Company's common stock at the then market price of $2.69 per share. Payment of 5% of the original
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principal balance plus accrued interest are due annually August 1, with a balloon payment of the remaining principal and interest
due August 1, 2002. On October 2, 1998, the Company granted five-year loans at an interest rate of 4% to most of its employees
for the purchase of 794,300 shares of the Company's common stock at the then market price of $10.31 per share. Payment of 60%
of the loan amount plus accrued interest is being made in equal monthly, quarterly or annual payments, as applicable, and a
balloon payment of the remaining 40% is due on October 2, 2003. The Company recorded related compensation expense due to
the below market interest rate on these loans of $65,000, $98,000 and $114,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively. During 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company received $1,189,000, $1,950,000 and $1,736,000, respectively,
as principal payments on these recourse notes. The stock certificates are held by the Company as collateral until payment is
received.

NOTE I--PREFERRED STOCK

The Company is authorized by its Amended Certificate of Incorporation to issue 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, the
terms and conditions to be determined by the Board of Directors in creating any particular series. As of December 31, 2001, no
preferred stock had been issued.

NOTE J--STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS

The Company maintains various stock option plans under which the Company's officers, directors and employees may be
granted options or warrants to purchase the Company's common stock. The exercise price, term and other conditions applicable to
each option or warrant granted under the Company's plans are generally determined by the Compensation Committee at the time
of grant and may vary with each option or warrant granted. All options and warrants issued under the Company's plans are issued
at or above the market price of the Company's common stock as of the date of issuance, have a term of no more than ten years
and vest under varying schedules in accordance with the terms of the respective option or warrant agreements.
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The following summarizes information with regard to the stock option and warrant plans for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999 (shares in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

Outstanding at beginning of $ 1343 6853 $ 1301 6768 $  12.99

year
Granted 2,437 13.75 1,694 13.89 878 12.98
Exercised (504) 9.74 (1,021) 10.16 (481) 10.75
Cancelled (316) 12.96 (300) 18.02 (312) 11.87
Outstanding at end of year 8,843 13.55 7,226 13.43 6,853 13.01
| | |
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5,919

1,274

5,817

1,395

5,626

1,636

The following table summarizes information for the options and warrants outstanding at December 31, 2001 (shares in

thousands):

Options Outstanding

Options Exercisable

Number of Weighted

Options Average

Outstanding Contractual

Range of Exercise Prices at 12/31/01 Life in
Years

$ 38 - $ 11.38 2,101 9.15
$ 1150 - $ 1350 1,363 4.54
$ 1354 - $ 1373 3,184 3.04
$ 1375 - $ 17.56 1,898 5.32
$ 1759 - $ 2213 297 4.50
$ 388 - § 2213 8,843 5.26

L]

Weighted  Number of
Average Options
Exercise Exercisable

Price at 12/31/01

$ 10.83 315
12.31 1,128

13.73 3,079

16.28 1,163

19.12 234

13.55 5,919
|

$

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

9.97
12.15
13.73
16.06
19.08

13.90

The Company applies APB Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations in accounting for its stock-based compensation plans.
APB Opinion No. 25 generally does not require compensation costs to be recorded on options which have exercise prices at least
equal to the market price of the stock on the date of grant. Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for the
Company's stock-based plans. Had compensation cost for the Company's stock-based compensation plans been determined
based on the fair value at the grant dates for awards under those plans consistent with the optional accounting method prescribed
by SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," the Company's net income and earnings per share would have
been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below (in thousands, except per share data):

Net (loss) income

Basic (loss) earnings per share

Diluted (loss) earnings

per share

As reported
Pro forma

As reported

Pro forma

As reported
Pro forma

&+ L

&L L

&+ &

2001

(14,993)
(24,339)

(.60)
(.97)

(.60)
(.97)

&L P

2000

(Restated)

(2,509)
(11,791)

(.10)
(:49)

(.10)
(.49)

1999

9,380
5,331

.39
22

.39
22
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The fair value of each option grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the
following assumptions for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively: (1) risk-free interest rates ranging from 2.77% to 5.35%, 5.02% to
6.06% and 5.56% to 6.73%, (2) dividend yield of 0%, 0% and 0%; (3) stock price volatility ranging from 234.55% to 399.84%,
248.45% to 401.22% and 47.84% to 482.90%, and (4) expected option lives ranging from 1.15 to 10 years, 2.78 to 10 years and
.67 to 10 years. The weighted-average fair value of options granted during 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $13.51, $13.78 and $12.57
per option, respectively, for options granted at fair market value and $7.13 per option for options granted above fair market value in
1999. The pro forma amounts shown above may not be representative of future results because the SFAS No. 123 method of
accounting has not been applied to options granted prior to January 1, 1995.

NOTE K--NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS' PLANS

The Company has a Non-Employee Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan which permits each non-employee director to
elect to receive annual director fees in the form of stock options and to defer receipt of any director fees in a deferred cash account
or as deferred shares. As of December 31, 2001, 60,000 shares have been reserved for issuance under this plan and directors
have accumulated 16,391 deferred shares in their accounts of which 1,312 shares have been distributed and 15,079 will be
distributed in future years.

In 1999, the Company's Board of Directors adopted the Non-Employee Directors' Retirement Plan which provides that each
non-employee director with 10 or more years of continuous service is eligible to receive a retirement benefit based on a formula
defined in the plan. A portion of the retirement benefit fluctuates based on the fair market value of the Company's stock. As a result
in 2001 the Company recorded a reduction of $32,000 in the retirement benefit related to this plan. A portion of the retirement
benefit fluctuates based on the fair market value of the Company's stock. As a result, in 2001 the Company recorded a reduction of
$32,000 in the retirement benefit related to this plan. The Company expensed $82,000 and $18,000 related to this plan in 2000 and
1999, respectively.

NOTE L-RESTRUCTURING

On June 23, 2000, the Company announced that its management incentive bonus compensation contracts had been
restructured to reduce bonuses on pre-tax profits to 8.5% from 17.5%. In connection with the restructuring, the Company issued
375,000 restricted shares of its Common Stock to three members of management and made cash payments totaling $1,771,000.
As a result, the Company recorded a restructuring charge in 2000 totaling $4,394,000 ($3,743,000 net of tax) to reflect the cost of
the shares issued and the cash payments made. In addition, the Company will, subject to continued employment, make (i) four
annual payments of $187,500, net of taxes, to Herbert Peariman, former Chairman of the Board of Directors, beginning January 1,
2001; (ii) four annual payments of $125,000, net of taxes, to Paul Frame, current Chairman of the Board, President and Chief
Executive Officer, beginning January 1, 2001; and (iii) payments totaling $1.4 million, net of taxes, to David Lawi payable over four
years beginning January 1, 2001. The withholding taxes on these payments will total 35%. The Company will also make annual
payments of $850,000 to Horace Calvert beginning July 1, 2000 through May 31, 2004, subject to continued employment. These
payments will be charged to expense over the period earned. For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, $1,850,000 and
$1,425,000, respectively, was included in selling, general and administrative expense related to these payments.

NOTE M--INVESTMENT IN EAGLE GEOPHYSICAL, INC.

On April 22, 1999, the Board of Directors of Seitel, Inc. declared to its common stockholders a dividend consisting of
1,520,000 shares of the common stock of Eagle Geophysical, Inc. ("Eagle") owned by the Company. The dividend was declared at
the rate of approximately 0.064 shares of Eagle common stock for each share of Seitel, Inc. common stock owned as of the close
of business on the record date of May 18, 1999. The fair market value of the common stock of Eagle held by the Company on the
date this dividend was declared was lower than the carrying value of the stock on the Company's balance sheet; therefore, a
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non-cash, non-recurring, pre-tax impairment, net of bonus effect, of $7,794,000 was recorded for the year ended December 31,
1999.
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NOTE N--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company owed Helm Capital Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries ("Helm"), a company that has an executive officer who is a
former director of the Company, $49,000 and $16,000 as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, for sales of seismic data
they jointly own and for general and administrative expenses paid by Helm on behalf of the Company. The Company incurred
charges of $175,000, $117,000 and $115,000, for these general and administrative expenses during 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Management believes that these expenses, which were specifically related to the Company's business, represented
costs which would have been incurred in similar amounts by the Company if such services that were performed by Helm were
performed by an unaffiliated entity.

During 2001, the chief executive officer received advances against bonus and commission payments that were contingent
upon achieving $10 million in pre-tax profits during 2001. The chief financial officer received advances against customary and
anticipated bonus payments. The pre-tax profits threshold was not met in 2001. The Company determined that advances
previously paid but not earned or awarded would be repaid pursuant to promissory notes. The chief executive officer and the chief
financial officer will deliver promissory notes to the Company in a principal amount equal to $2,572,730 and $621,293, respectively.
These amounts are included in notes and other receivables. The promissory notes will be repaid over five years; however, the
balance owed under the promissory notes will be reduced by 20% in any year in which the pre-tax profits threshold of $10 million is
met.

The Company guarantees borrowings up to $750,000 made by its chief executive officer under a line of credit. The Company
is only obligated to make payment in the event of default by its chief executive officer. The Company has a contractual right of
offset against any salary, bonus, commission or other amounts due from the Company to its chief executive officer for any amounts
paid by the Company pursuant to this guaranty. At December 31, 2001, $590,000 was outstanding on this line of credit. The
Company did not make any payments under this guaranty during 2001 or 2000.

In October 2001, the Company guaranteed an institutional loan to its chief operating officer and general counsel. The original
principal of $600,000 will be paid annually, based on amortization of 120 months, but is payable in full in October 2006. The
Company also agreed to make payments of principal and interest on the loan during the officer's employment by the Company. As
long as the officer remains in the employ of the Company, his obligation to repay shall be forgiven ratably over 120 months;
however, under certain conditions of termination, he will be required to reimburse the Company a pro rata portion of amounts paid
by the Company on the indebtedness. Such proration is based on length of employment. The Company has a contractual right of
offset against any compensation due from the Company to the officer for any amounts paid by the Company on the indebtedness.

NOTE O--MAJOR CUSTOMERS

No single customer accounted for 10% or more of revenue during the years 2001, 2000 and 1999.

The Company extends credit to various companies in the oil and gas industry for the purchase of their seismic data, which
results in a concentration of credit risk. This concentration of credit risk may be affected by changes in economic or other conditions
and may accordingly impact the Company's overall credit risk. However, management believes that the risk is mitigated by the
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number, size, reputation and diversified nature of the companies to which they extend credit. Historical credit losses incurred on
receivables by the Company have not been significant relative to sales.

NOTE P--STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments or debt instruments with
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Operating cash flows reported in the consolidated statements of cash flows do not reflect effects of changes in inventory
levels because the Company reports no inventories and classifies cash expenditures for its seismic data library as an investing,
rather than an operating, activity.
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Income taxes paid during 2001, 2000 and 1999 were $13,404,000, $6,716,000 and $1,754,000, respectively. Interest paid,
net of amounts capitalized, during 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $11,975,000, $13,003,000 and $8,926,000, respectively.

Significant non-cash investing and financing activities are as follows:

1. During 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company had non-cash additions to its seismic data library totaling
$60,389,000, $15,716,000 and $8,989,000, respectively. Of these amounts, $57,045,000, $12,435,000 and
$8,989,000 resulted from non-exclusive licensing of data in exchange for ownership of data during 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. The balance of $3,344,000 and $3,281,000 for 2001 and 2000, respectively,
resulted from non-cash additions related to certain data creation costs, which were offset against amounts
due from the customer for data license fees. This remaining balance is also included in non-cash sales in the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

2. During 2001 and 2000, capital lease obligations totaling $2,501,000 and $283,000, respectively, were
incurred when the Company entered into leases for property and equipment.

3. During 1999, the Company declared to its common stockholders a dividend consisting of 1,520,000 shares
of common stock of Eagle owned by the Company with a fair market value of $6,365,000.

NOTE Q--INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

Segment information has been prepared in accordance with SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise
and Related Information”. The Company operates in two reportable segments - seismic and exploration and production. The
long-term financial performance of each of the reportable segments is affected by similar economic conditions. The accounting
policies of the segments are the same as those described in Footnote A to these consolidated financial statements. The Company
evaluates performance of each reportable segment based on operating income before selling, general and administrative
expenses, interest income and expense, income taxes, non-recurring items and accounting changes.
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Financial information by reportable segment for the three years ended December 31, 2001, was as follows (in thousands):

Exploration
and Total
Seismic Production Segments
2001
Revenue from external purchasers $ 115,238 $ 21,091 $ 136,329
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 48,216 10,640 58,856
Impairment of oil and gas properties - 40,433 40,433
Cost of sales 1,196 4,269 5,465
Segment operating income 65,826 (34,251) 31,575
Assets 556,971 93,932 650,903
Capital expenditures (a) 145,421 17,786 163,207
2000
(Restated)
Revenue from external purchasers $ 113,887 $ 24,435 $ 138,322
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 51,347 10,376 61,723
Cost of sales 738 4,832 5,570
Segment operating income 61,802 9,227 71,029
Assets 444,453 149,113 593,566
Capital expenditures (a) 70,072 14,955 85,027
1999
Revenue from external purchasers $ 109,671 $ 19,036 $ 128,707
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 49,375 9,093 58,468
Cost of sales 296 4,720 5,016
Segment operating income 60,000 5,223 65,223
Assets 391,849 157,925 549,774
Capital expenditures (a) 116,525 22,318 138,843
(a) Includes other ancillary equipment.

The following geographic information for the three years ended December 31, 2001 pertains to the Company's seismic
segment (in thousands):
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Other
United Foreign
States Canada Countries Total
2001
Revenue from external customers $ 91,250 $ 23,988 $ - $ 115,238
Assets 479,868 75,746 1,357 556,971
2000
(Restated)
Revenue from external customers $ 86,942 $ 26,900 $ 45 $ 113,887
Assets 386,167 56,857 1,429 444,453
1999
Revenue from external customers $ 83,532 $ 26,139 $ - $ 109,671
Assets 347,672 42,654 1,523 391,849
All exploration and production activities are conducted in the United States.
F-28
The following table reconciles segment information to consolidated totals: (in thousands)
December 31,
2001 2000 1999
(Restated)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization:
Total reportable segment depreciation,
depletion and amortization $ 58,856 $ 61,723 $ 58,468
Corporate and other 1,857 1,174 1,156
Total consolidated depreciation,
depletion and $ 60,713 $ 62,897 $ 59,624
amortization
| | |
Income before income taxes:
Total reportable segment operating
income $ 31,575 $ 71,029 $ 65223
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Selling general and

administrative expense (38,093) (33,131) (28,587)
Expenses related to delayed
DDD Energy, Inc. - (958) -
offering
Restructuring charge - (4,394) -
Interest expense, net (13,102) (12,106) (11,077)
Dividend income - 22 -
Equity in earnings (loss) of affiliate - - 91)
Impairment due to dividend
distribution of affiliate - - (7,794)
stock
Eliminations and other (1,857) (1,174) (1,156)
(Loss) income before $ @1477) $ 19,288 $ 16,518
income taxes
] .| ]
Assets:
Total reportable segment assets $ 650,903 $ 593,566 $ 549,774
Corporate and other 10,566 5,565 6,145
Total consolidated assets $ 661,469 $ 599,131 $ 555919
| | |
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NOTE R--QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

The following is a summary of the unaudited quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31,
2001 and 2000.

Quarter Ended
(In thousands, except per share amounts) March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
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2001

(first three quarters restated) ("
Revenue

Gross profit (loss)®

Provision (benefit) for income taxes
Net income (loss)

Earnings (loss) per share: 3

Basic
Diluted
2000
(restated)
Revenue

Gross profit(®
Provision for income taxes

Cumulative effect of accounting change

Net (loss) income

Earnings (loss) per share: 3
Basic
Diluted

ey

2

3)

Non-Monetary Transactions

Edgar Filing: POSCO - Form 6-K

$ 38,324 $ 30,451
20,491 7,429
2,653 (1,660)
4,031 (3,218)

16 (.13)
15 (.13)

$ 28,040 $ 33,177
13,630 15,931
1,303 2,099
(14,219)

(11,664) (1,425)
(.49) (.06)
(.49) (.06)

$ 29,306
(6,970)
(6,715)

(12,410)

(.50)
(.50)

$ 37247
18,951
2,524

4,607

19
19

$

38,248

8,768
(762)
(3,396)

(.14)
(.14)

39,858
21,343
1,652

5,973

25
24

The amounts for the first three quarters of 2001 and the four quarters
of 2000 have been restated consistent with the disclosure in Note B.

Gross profit represents revenue less data bank amortization, depletion
of oil and gas properties, impairment of oil and gas properties and cost

of sales.

The sum of the individual quarterly earnings per share may not agree
with the year to date earnings per share as each period's computation
is based on the weighted average number of common shares

outstanding during the period.

Effective September 30, 2001, and prior to the change in accounting policy for revenue recognition discussed in Note B, the
Company changed its presentation with respect to certain exchange transactions. In these transactions, the Company sold the
customer a non-exclusive license to data from its library and in turn purchased seismic data from the customer. The Company and
the customer each issued cash payments for the transaction amount. Prior to September 30, 2001, the sale of the license was
recorded as cash revenue and the purchase of data was recorded as cash invested in seismic data. As of September 30, 2001, the
presentation of these transactions was changed from a cash transaction to a non-monetary transaction because the data license
and the data purchase were with the same customer. As a result of this change in presentation, the $39.4 million in non-monetary
transactions reported for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 in the
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statement of cash flows included $11.1 million related to transactions which occurred in the first and second quarters
of 2001 in which the Company and its customer each issued cash payments. The following table summarizes the
non-monetary transactions as reported and as revised (in thousands):

Prior to Restatement

Amounts
Related to As Revised
Change in for Change in
Quarter Ended As Reported Presentation Presentation
March 31, 2001 $ 7,824 $ 4,741 $ 12,565
June 30, 2001 1,672 6,407 8,079
September 30, 2001 29,917 (11,148) 18,769
$ 39,413 $ - $ 39,413
] ] I

Following the restatement for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 and under the Company's newly
adopted revenue recognition policy, revenue under certain data licensing contracts is deferred until selection of the
data is made. The result of the deferral is to reduce the amount of revenue currently recognized. Had the new revenue
recognition policy been adopted at the time of issuance of the Company's quarterly financial statements, the quarterly
revenue totals reported for non-monetary transactions would have been as follows (in thousands):

Quarter Ended As Restated
March 31, 2001 $ 4,363
June 30, 2001 3,330
September 30, 2001 4,715
December 31, 2001 5,811
Total $ 18,219

NOTE S--SUPPLEMENTAL OIL AND GAS INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

The following information concerning the Company's oil and gas operations is presented in accordance with
SFAS No. 69, "Disclosures about Oil and Gas Producing Activities."
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Oil and Gas Reserves: Proved oil and gas reserves represent estimated quantities of natural gas, crude oil,
condensate and natural gas liquids that geological and engineering data demonstrate, with reasonable certainty, to be
recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under economic and operating conditions existing at the time the
estimates were made. Proved developed reserves are proved reserves expected to be recovered through wells and
equipment in place and under operating methods being utilized at the time the estimates were made.

F-31

The following table sets forth estimates of proved reserves and proved developed reserves of natural gas and
crude oil (including condensate and natural gas liquids) attributable to the Company's interest in oil and gas properties.
The reserve estimates presented herein were prepared by the independent petroleum engineering firm of Garb Grubbs
Harris & Associates, Inc. (formerly Forrest A. Garb & Associates, Inc.) in accordance with guidelines established by
the SEC. It should be noted that these reserve quantities are estimates and may be subject to substantial upward or
downward revisions. The estimates are based on the most current and reliable information available; however,
additional information obtained through future production and experience and additional development of existing
reservoirs may significantly alter previous estimates of proved reserves.

Oil Gas
(Mbbl) (MMcf)
Proved reserves at December 31, 1998 7,338 74,059
Revisions of previous estimates (1,494) (6,978)
Purchases of reserves in place 118 6,600
Sales of reserves in place (1,307) (11,336)
Extensions and discoveries 152 5,405
Production (346) (5,693)
Proved reserves at December 31, 1999 4,461 62,057
Revisions of previous estimates (795) (20,999)
Purchases of reserves in place 133 697
Sales of reserves in place 57 (2,059)
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Extensions and discoveries 339 6,285
Production (303) (4,390)
Proved reserves at December 31, 2000 3,778 41,591
Revisions of previous estimates 427) (1,543)
Sales of reserves in place (324) (1,268)
Extensions and discoveries 160 1,706
Production (278) 3,157)
Proved reserves at December 31, 2001 2,909 37,329

I I
Proved developed reserves -
5,265

December 31, 1998 R 37,844
I | —
December 31, 1999 2,355 19,608

[\
—
NN
O

December 31, 2000 s 12,376

—
NN
|94
]

December 31, 2001 R 11,440

The proved reserves disclosed above exclude proved sulfur reserves of 80,000 long tons, 164,000 long tons and
260,000 long tons at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The proved reserves are subject to a net profits
interest equivalent to 1,007 MMcf of natural gas and 33 MBbl of crude oil at December 31, 2001.

Capitalized Costs of Oil and Gas Properties: As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company's capitalized
costs of oil and gas properties were as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2001 2000
Unproved properties $ 23,242 $ 45,908
Proved properties 182,268 160,818
Total capitalized costs 205,510 206,726
Less: Accumulated depreciation,
depletion and amortization (116,140) (65,068)
Net capitalized costs $ 89,370 $ 141,658
| ]
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Of the total costs excluded from the amortization calculation as of December 31, 2001, $9,043,000 was incurred
during 2001, $2,452,000 was incurred during 2000, $7,177,000 was incurred during 1999, $4,307,000 was incurred
during 1998, and $263,000 was incurred during 1997. The Company cannot accurately predict when these costs will
be included in the amortization base, but it is expected that these costs will be evaluated in the next three to five years.

Costs Incurred in Oil and Gas Activities: The following table sets forth the Company's costs incurred for oil
and gas activities for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Acquisition of properties:
Evaluated $ - 3 - $ -
Unevaluated 9,858 6,951 8,303
Exploration costs 4,211 2,641 12,789
Development costs 3,531 5,175 847
Total costs incurred $ 17,600  $ 14,767 $ 21,939
I ] |

Results of Operations for Qil and Gas Producing Activities: The following table sets forth the results of
operations for oil and gas producing activities for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Revenue $ 21,011 $ 24,226 $ 18,637
Production costs (4,260) (4,821) (4,706)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (10,640) (10,376) (9,093)
Impairment of oil and gas properties (40,433) - -
(Loss) income before income taxes (34,322) 9,029 4,838
Income tax benefit (expense) (12,013) (3,160) (1,693)
Results of operations $ (22,309) $ 5,869 $ 3,145

.| | |

In addition to the revenue and production costs disclosed above, the Company had revenues from sulfur sales
and related production costs of $80,000 and $9,000, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2001, $209,000
and $11,000, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2000, and $399,000 and $14,000, respectively, for the
year ended December 31, 1999.
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Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves:
The following table sets forth the standardized measure of the discounted future net cash flows attributable to the
Company's proved oil and gas reserves as prescribed by SFAS No. 69. Future cash inflows were computed by
applying year-end prices of oil and gas to the estimated future production of proved oil and gas reserves. Future prices
actually received may differ from the estimates in the standardized measure.

Future production and development costs represent the estimated future expenditures (based on current costs) to
be incurred in developing and producing the proved reserves, assuming continuation of existing economic conditions.
Future income tax expenses were computed by applying statutory income tax rates to the difference between pre-tax
net cash flows relating to the Company's proved oil and gas reserves and the tax basis of proved oil and gas properties,
adjusted for tax credits and allowances. The resulting annual net cash flows were then discounted to present value
amounts by applying a 10 percent annual discount factor.

Although the information presented is based on the Company's best estimates of the required data, the methods
and assumptions used in preparing the data were those prescribed by the Financial Accounting Standards Board.
Although not market sensitive, they were specified in order to achieve uniformity in assumptions and to provide for
the use of reasonably objective data. It is important to note here that this information is neither fair market value nor
the present value of future cash flows and it does not reflect changes in oil and gas prices experienced since the
respective year-end. It is primarily a tool designed by the FASB to allow for a reasonable comparison of oil and gas
reserves and changes therein through the use of a standardized method. Accordingly, the Company cautions that this
data should not be used for other than its intended purpose.
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Management does not rely upon the following information in making investment and operating decisions. The
Company, along with its partners, bases such decisions upon a wide range of factors, including estimates of probable
as well as proved reserves, and varying price and cost assumptions considered more representative of a range of
possible economic conditions that may occur in the future.

December 31,
2001 2000 1999

(in thousands)
Cash inflows $ 152,452 $ 503,950 $ 247,158
Production costs (26,404) (56,470) (56,308)
Development costs (37,038) (40,815) (37,099)
Income taxes (15,624) (115,108) (36,554)
Future net cash flows 73,386 291,557 117,197
10 percent annual discount (34,266) (125,181) (45,133)
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Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows (D § 39,120 $ 166,376 $ 72,064
)

] ] |
(D) Estimated future net cash flows before income tax expense,

discounted at 10 percent per annum, totaled approximately
$47,269,000, $232,693,000 and $94,796,000 as of December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

2) The above table excludes future net cash flows before income taxes
of $0, $3,660,000 and $5,029,000, and discounted future net cash
flows before income taxes of $0, $1,955,000 and $2,854,000, as of
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, related to proved
sulfur reserves.

The following are the principal sources of changes in the standardized measure of discounted future net cash
flows for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 (in thousands):

2001 2000 1999
Standardized measure, beginning of year $ 166,376 $ 72,064 $ 81,543
Extensions and discoveries, net of related costs 5,573 45,001 13,001
Sales of oil and gas produced, net of production costs (16,751) (19,405) (13,931)
Net changes in prices and production costs (163,972) 231,194 26,992
Change in future development costs 1,366 (214) (9,608)
Development costs incurred during the period that reduced
future development costs 1,618 3,087 227
Revision of previous quantity estimates (5,374) (108,365) (19,232)
Purchases of reserves in place - 1,222 6,222
Sales of reserves in place (10,429) (7,855) (23,402)
Accretion of discount 23,269 9,480 10,765
Net change in income taxes 58,169 (43,586) 3,375
Change in production rates and other (20,725) (16,247) (3,888)
Standardized measure, end of year $ 39,120 $ 166,376 $ 72,0064
| | |
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